State of Hawaii
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
Division of Boating and Ocean Recreation
Honolulu, Hawai‘i

June 9, 2017

Board of Land and Natural Resources
State of Hawai‘i
Honolulu, HI Hawai‘i

Administrative Enforgement Action for:

1. Violation of Hawalii Administrative Rules, Section 13-231-51: Business
Activities, Against Mr. Shane Turpin dba Kohala Tours, Mr. Sky K.
Mullins, and Mr. William L. Gifford for Engaging in Illegal Commercial
Operations from the Pohoiki Boat Ramp, Hawaii Island, and Lands
Adjacent Thereto Without a Commercial Use Permit; and

2. Request for authorization to hold a contested case hearing and for the
Chairperson to select a Hearing Officer.

SUMMARY:

This submittal requests that the Board of Land and Natural Resources (the “Board”) find
that Mr. Shane Turpin dba Kohala Tours, Mr. Sky K. Mullins, and Mr. William L.
Gifford engaged in commercial activity from a State boating facility (Pohoiki Boat
Launching Ramp, Hawai‘i Island) without a required commercial use ramp permit in
violation of Hawaii Administrative Rules (HAR) § 13-231-51 Business activities: No
person shall engage in any business or commercial activity at any small boat harbor or
other small boat facility without: (1) Prior written approval of the department; or (2) The
proper execution of an agreement with the department.

Division of Boating and Ocean Recreation (DOBOR) staff anticipates a request from the
alleged violators for a contested case hearing as to this submittal. The alleged violators
are entitled to a contested case. DOBOR staff therefore also requests that the Board
approve a contested case hearing and authorize the Chairperson to select and appoint a
Hearing Officer if a request is made.

DOBOR hereby alleges the following violations of HAR provisions by the following
individuals:

Against; Mr. Shane Turpin dba Kohala Tours
Dates of Incidents: February 3 - 7, 2017
Location of Incidents: Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp, Hawaii
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BLNR - Administrative Enforcement Action

June 9, 2017

Against Mr, Shane Turpin dba Kohala Tours, Item J-1

Mr. Sky K. Mullins, and

Mr. Willaim L. Gifford for Violation Of
Hawaii Administrative Rules § 13-231-51

Violation:

Recommended Penalty:

Against:

Date of Incident:
Location of Incident:
Violation:

Recommended Penalty:

Against:

Date of Incident:
Location of Incident:
Violation:

Recommended Penalty:

DISCUSSION:

Eight (8) counts of engaging in illegal commercial activity
in violation of HAR § 13-231-51: Business Activities.
Maximum penalty - $5,000 per violation.

Forty thousand dollar ($40,000.00) fine pursuant to Hawaii
Revised Statutes (HRS) § 200-14.5(c).

Mr. Sky K. Mullins

February 3, 4, 5, and 7, 2017

Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp, Hawaii

Seven (7) counts of engaging in illegal commercial activity
in violation of HAR § 13-231-51: Business Activities.
Maximum penalty - $5,000 per violation.

Thirty-five thousand dollar ($35,000.00) fine pursuant to
HRS § 200-14.5(c).

Mr. William L. Gifford

February 6, 2017

Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp, Hawaii

One (1) count of engaging in illegal commercial activity in
violation of HAR § 13-231-51: Business Activities.
Maximum penalty - $5,000 per violation.

Five thousand dollar ($5,000.00) fine pursuant to HRS §
200-14.5(c).

Lava Ocean Tours, Inc., (“LOTI"") a domestic profit corporation registered with the State
of Hawai‘i, currently holds one of the four available commercial use ramp permits issued
by DOBOR for the State Boat Launching Ramp located at Pohoiki, Hawai‘i Island (the
“Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp™). A copy of the commercial use ramp permit is

attached as Exhibit 1.

The permit is effective from June 1, 2016, through May 31, 2017. At the relevant times,
the permit authorized LOTI to operate a vessel called LAVAONE, United States Coast
Guard Documentation Number 1249157. The LAVAONE is not the subject of any of the
alleged violations herein and has been in compliance at all times.

A commercial use ramp permit allows the permit holder to launch the vessel named in the
permit, to be used in the course of doing business, from a State boat launching ramp.
Permit holders may not use the boat launching ramp to launch other vessels not named in
the permit. Generally, permit holders can launch the vessel named in the permit from any
State boat launching ramp located on the island where their launching ramp permit is

e
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BLNR - Administrative Enforcement Action June 9, 2017
Against Mr. Shane Turpin dba Kohala Tours, Item J-1
Mr. Sky K. Mullins, and
Mr. Willaim L. Gifford for Violation OF
Hawaii Administrative Rules § 13-231-51

valid.! However, permit holders are restricted from using certain boat launching ramps
without a specifically applicable ramp permit, and the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp is
subject to such restrictions. > Therefore, Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp permit holders
are allowed to launch only from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp, and anyone without
a Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp permit is prohibited from launching from the Pohoiki
Boat Launching Ramp.

Mr. Shane Turpin is the sole officer of LOTI (see Exhibit 3). In addition to his
affiliation with LOTIL, Mr. Turpin individually owns a different vessel called the
LAVAKAIII (see Exhibit 2).*

Despite not having a valid commercial use ramp permit, Mr. Turpin, Mr. Mullins, and
Mr. Gifford repeatedly launched the LAVAKAI II from the Pohoiki Boat Launching
Ramp. These activities constitute a violation of HAR § 13-231-51. Although Mr.
Mullins and Mr. Gifford do not hold an ownership interest in the LAVAKAI II, they are
being named in this enforcement action because they were operating the LAVAKAI Il as
captains of the vessel during the times specified below. Mr. Mullins was positively
identified by his driver’s license (see Exhibit 4). Mr. Gifford was positively identified
by his driver’s license (see Exhibit 4),

Illegal commercial activities committed by Mr. Turpin, Mr. Mullins, and Mr. Gifford
from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp and ocean waters have been observed by
witnesses on multiple occasions between the dates of February 3 - 7, 2017, and by
Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement (DOCARE) officers on one
occasion on February 7, 2017. Witness statements as well as photographic evidence of
the unlawful activity were obtained and are contained in the DOCARE investigation
reports attached hereto as Exhibit 4.

It is important to note that during the times the LAVAKALI II was being operated without
a permit, LOTT was also operating the LAVAONE. Therefore, an EXTRA unpermitted

vessel was operating at the harbor.
FACTUAL BACKGROUND:

The following timeline is presented to summarize the incidents that took place between
February 3 - 7, 2017, pertaining to the alleged violations of HAR § 13-231-51.

I See HAR § 13-231-67(c).
2 See HAR §§ 13-231-67(c), 13-231-67(d)(20).

3 Exhibit 2 shows the owner as “Shane Turpin dba Kohala Tours.”
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Against Mr. Shane Turpin dba Kohala Tours, Item J-1
Mr. Sky K. Mullins, and
Mr. Willaim L. Gifford for Violation Of
Hawaii Administrative Rules § 13-231-51

June 1, 2016: An annual commercial use ramp permit expiring May 31, 2017 is issued to
LOTI for use by the vessel LAVAONE. The commercial use ramp permit allows only
the LAVAONE to engage in commercial operations from the Pohoiki Boat Launching
Ramp, a State boating facility. Exhibit 1.

February 3, 2017; Mr. Mullins is witnessed launching and operating the LAVAKAI I
from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp, carrying passengers for hire, without a valid
commercial use ramp permit. One witness stated that the LAVAKAI II ran at least one
morning and one evening tour on this date. There is no valid commercial use ramp
permit applicable to the LAVAKAI II for the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp. These are
the first and second violations of HAR § 13-231-51 for both Mr. Mullins and Mr. Turpin
dba Kohala Tours.

February 4. 2017: At approximately 04:45 a.m., Mr. Turpin submitted a “Request for
Vessel Change” to reassign the existing commercial use ramp permit for the Pohoiki Boat
Launching Ramp from the LAVAONE to the LAVAKAI I1. Mr. Turpin submitted the
“Request for Vessel Change” via email to William Nahale, DOBOR Harbor Agent IIL
Email correspondence between Mr. Turpin and Mr. Nahale is attached hereto as Exhibit
5.

February 4, 2017: Mr. Mullins is witnessed launching and operating the LAVAKAI II
from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp carrying passengers for hire without a valid
commercial use ramp permit. One witness stated that the LAVAKAI II ran at least one
morning and one evening tour on this date. At this point, LOTI’s commercial use ramp
permit still only allowed the LAVAONE to launch from the Pohoiki Boat Launching
Ramp, and the “Request for Vessel Change” had not been reviewed or approved by
DOBOR. These are the third and fourth violations of HAR § 13-231-51 for both Mr.
Mullins and Mr. Turpin dba Kohala Tours.

February 5, 2017: Mr. Mullins is witnessed launching and operating the LAVAKAI I
from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp carrying passengers for hire without a valid
commercial use ramp permit. One witness stated that the LAVAKAI Il ran at least one
morning and one evening tour on this date. These are the fifth and sixth violations of
HAR § 13-231-51 for both Mr. Mullins and Mr. Turpin dba Kohala Tours.

February 6, 2017: A DOCARE officer was assigned to investigate a report by the
Hawai‘i County Fire Department of a boat on the rocks at the Pohoiki Boat Ramp. Upon
investigating the report, it was determined from witness accounts and U.S. Coast Guard
reports that at approximately 5:15 a.m., Mr. Gifford, operating the LAVAKAI II while
carrying twenty-six (26) passengers for hire, ran the LAVAKAI II aground during high
winds after attempting to launch from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp without a valid
commercial use ramp permit. This is the first violation of HAR § 13-231-51 for Mr.
Gifford and the seventh violation of HAR § 13-231-51 for Mr. Turpin dba Kohala Tours.

February 7, 2017: At approximately 7:55 a.m., Mr. Mullins is witnessed by DOCARE
officers operating the LAVAKAI II from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp carrying
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Mr. Sky K. Mullins, and
Mr. Willaim L. Gifford for Violation Of
Hawaii Administrative Rules § 13-231-51

passengers for hire without a valid commercial use ramp permit. This is the seventh
violation of HAR § 13-231-51 for Mr. Mullins and the eighth violation of HAR § 13-231-
51 for Mr. Turpin dba Kohala Tours.

February 7, 2017: At approximately 1:03 p.m., the “Request for Vessel Change” is
approved, and the commercial use ramp permit is reassigned from the LAVAONE to the
LAVAKAIIL The LAVAONE no longer holds a commercial use ramp permit, and the
LAVAONE is no longer authorized to conduct commercial activity from the Pohoiki
Boat Launching Ramp.

REGULATORY AUTHORITY FOR ENFORCEMENT:

1. Applicable Hawaii Administrative Rules
A. Rule Violated:

HAR § 13-231-51 prohibits unpermitted commercial activity without issuance of a Use
Permit by the department as follows:

No person shall engage in any business or commercial activity at any small boat
harbor or other small boat facility without:

(1) Prior written approval of the department; or

(2)  The proper execution of an agreement with the department.

B. Relevant Definitions:

HAR § 13-230-8 defines “Business” as “all professions, trades, occupations, and callings
carried on for a profit or livelihood, every kind of commercial enterprise, and the
operation of games, machines, or mechanical devices.”

HAR § 13-230-8 defines “Commercial activity” as “the use of or activity for which
compensation is received by any person for goods or services or both rendered to
customers or participants in that use or activity. Display of merchandise or demanding or
requesting gifts, money, or services, shall be considered a commercial activity.”

HAR § 13-230-8 defines “Vessel carrying passengers for hire” as “any vessel which is
used for the carriage of any person or persons for a valuable consideration whether
directly or indirectly flowing to the owner, charterer, operator, agent, or any person who
has a lien on the vessel.”

HAR § 13-231-54 defines “Commercial vessel” as “a vessel engaged in any trade or
business including, but not limited to, carrying passengers for hire, charter fishing, bare
boat (demise) or any type of charter maintenance, harvesting coral or similar resources,
construction, towing, tow-boating, or other trade or business wherein the vessel is used in

5 Item J-1



BLNR - Administrative Enforcement Action June 9, 2017
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Mr. Sky K. Mullins, and
Mr. Willaim L. Gifford for Violation OF
Hawaii Administrative Rules § 13-231-51

any manner to promote the venture, or is registered with the State or documented by the
United States Coast Guard for commercial use.

C. Relevant Rules:

HAR § 13-231-3(a)(6) Use permits; issuance: (a) “Use permit” as used in these rules
means the authorization by the department to utilize state boating facilities, offshore
mooring areas, offshore mooring, state ocean waters, and navigable streams, as evidenced
by the fully executed “agreement” described in section 13-231-2. The department may
issue the following types of use permits:

(6) Commercial use permit. A use permit which authorizes the owner of a commercial
vessel to engage in commercial activities as specified in the permit (Subsections 1-5, 7,
and 8 omitted).

HAR § 13-231-67(a) and (d)(20) Limitation on commercial use permits issued for the use
of state boat launching ramps: (a) State boat launching ramps were constructed for the
primary purpose of providing access to the waters of the State for trailered boats... The
owner of a trailered vessel shall be required to obtain a commercial use permit and
comply with all other rules of the department governing commercial vessel activities.

(d) The maximum number of commercial use permits which may be issued for the
use of the following launching ramps are:

{20) Pohoiki — 4" (Subsections 1-19, 21-24 omitted).

. Administrative fines and penalties authorized for violations of HAR § 13-231-51
A. Fines

HAR § 13-230-4(b) provides that “the board is authorized to set, charge, and collect
administrative fines and to recover administrative fees and costs, including attorney’s
fees and costs, or bring legal action to recover administration fines, fees and costs,
including attorney’s fees and costs, or payment for damages or for the cost to correct
damages resulting from violation of subtitle 8 of title 12 or any rule adopted thereunder in
accordance with section 200-14.5, Hawaii Revised Statutes. Each day or instance of
violation shall constitute a separate offense.”

HRS § 200-14.5(a) General administrative penalties, also affirms the Board’s discretion
to levy administrative fines: “Except as otherwise provided by law, the board is
authorized to set, charge, and collect administrative fines and to recover administrative
fees and costs, including attorney's fees and costs, or bring legal action to recover
administrative fines and fees and costs, including attorney's fees and costs, or payment
for damages or for the cost to correct damages resulting from a violation of subtitle 8 of
title 12 or any rule adopted thereunder. Each day or instance of violation shall constitute
a separate offense.”
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Mr. Sky K. Mullins, and
Mr. Willaim L. Gifford for Violation Of
Hawaii Administrative Rules § 13-231-51

HRS § 200-14.5(c) sets the fine limits for all violations not involving pollution of the
waters of the State as follows:

(1) For a first violation or a violation beyond five years of a previous violation, a fine
of not more than $5,000;

(2) For a second violation within five years of a previous violation, by a fine of not
more than $10,000; and

(3) For a third or subsequent violation within five years of the last violation, by a fine
of not more than $15,000.

B. Penalties

HAR § 13-231-6 Revocation of use permit: “(a) If after notice and lapse of a reasonable
period of time set by the department, the permittee fails to remedy any breach of the
duties, covenants or conditions of the use permit or to desist from violating or permitting
violation of these rules, the department may revoke the permittee's use permit.”

APPLICATION OF LAW AND RECOMMENDED PENALTY:

A. Mr. Turpin's, Mr. Mullins’s, and Mr. Gifford's actions fall under HAR definitions
and are therefore subject to administrative action.

Based on the definitions in DOBOR administrative rules, the owner and operators of the
LAVAKAI II were clearly engaged in “commercial activity” when loading and unloading
passengers multiple times at the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp without a valid
commercial use permit. Additionally, witness statements taken by DOCARE officers in
Exhibit 4 further establish that the operators were unlawfully operating a vessel in a
commercial capacity without a permit.

B. Mr. Turpin, Mr. Mullins, and Mr. Gifford did not comply with HAR requirements
and restrictions.

At the time of the alleged violations, Mr. Turpin did not receive prior written approval
from DOBOR nor did he execute an agreement with DOBOR to operate the LAVAKAI
II commercially from the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp. The LAVAKAI II was
witnessed carrying passengers for hire without a valid commercial use permit at the
Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp by DOCARE staff and other commercial operators on
multiple occasions in violation of HAR § 13-231-51.

The Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp is a busy area with swimmers in the water nearby in
addition to other commercial and recreational users. Adherence to the rules and
requirements of the Department is essential to maintaining order and providing for public
safety. It is the duty of the Department to minimize user conflict as well as protect and
preserve natural resources, and for this reason commercial activity is regulated and
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restricted on a statewide basis to allow for a balance between commercial and
recreational interests. Mr. Turpin, Mr. Mullins, and Mr. Gifford had full knowledge of
the requirements of obtaining a commercial permit to utilize the LAVAKAI II from the
Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp in the course of doing business and yet decided to conduct
commercial activities in violation of these requirements on multiple occasions.

C. Maximum fine authorized by Statute

Pursuant to HAR § 13-230-4(b), “[e]ach day or instance of violation shall constitute a
separate offense.” As evidenced by the attached DOCARE reports, the LAVAKAI 11
was observed on eight separate occasions conducting unauthorized commercial activity at
the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp in violation of HAR § 13-231-51. Mr. Mullins was
observed operating the LAVAKAI II seven times and Mr. Gifford was observed
operating the LAVAKAI II once when engaged in unauthorized commercial activity at
the Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp in violation of HAR § 13-231-51.

Because Mr. Turpin, Mr. Mullins, and Mr. Gifford have not been previously convicted of
a violation within the last five years, the fine amount for each violation will be set at a
first violation amount of five thousand dollars ($5,000.00) for each offense for each
violator, pursuant to HRS § 200-14.5(c). Therefore, the maximum fine for Mr. Turpin’s
eight violations is forty thousand dollars ($40,000.00), the maximum fine for Mr.
Mullins’s seven violations is thirty-five thousand dollars ($35,000,00), and the maximum
fine for Mr. Gifford’s single violation is five thousand dollars ($5,000.00), as authorized
by HRS § 200-14.5(c). DOBOR staff recommends that the Board levy the maximum
fines upon Mr. Turpin, Mr. Mullins, and Mr. Gifford.

There are no mitigating factors that DOBOR staff believes would justify a lesser fine than
the maximum fine for the violations. Mr. Turpin, Mr. Mullins, and Mr. Gifford had full
notice of the applicable regulations and chose to violate them in multiple instances.
DOBOR staff believes that unless there are consequences for violating HRS and HAR
provisions, people do not have an incentive to abide by the rules and directions of the
Department. In order to send a strong message and curb present and future violations of
the rules, DOBOR recommends that the Board issue the maximum penalties authorized
by HRS § 200-14.5(c) to Mr. Turpin, Mr. Mullins, and Mr. Gifford.

Mr. Turpin indicated that he intends to request a contested case hearing regarding any
penalties imposed as a result of this enforcement action and is entitled to such a hearing.
In the interest of efficiency, if Mr. Turpin requests a contested case hearing in this matter,
DOBOR staff recommends that the Board also authorize the Chairperson to select and
appoint a Hearing Officer for Mr. Turpin’s contested case hearing.
RECOMMENDATIONS:

DOBOR respectfully requests that the Board:
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1. Find that Mr. Shane Turpin, Mr. Sky K. Mullins, and Mr. William L. Gifford,
committed administrative violations of HAR § 13-231-51.

2. Impose a forty thousand dollar ($40,000.00) fine on Mr. Turpin, a thirty-five
thousand dollar ($35,000.00) fine on Mr. Mullins, and a five thousand dollar
($5,000.00) fine on Mr. Gifford, in accordance with HRS § 200-14.5(c) for
violation of HAR § 13-231-51.

3. Impose an additional fine for administrative fees and costs, including attorneys’
fees and costs.

4. Give Mr. Turpin, Mr. Mullins, and Mr. Gifford notice that any future violations of
the Department’s rules regarding commercial operation occurring within 5 years
of the violations herein shall result in revocation of Mr. Turpin’s commercial use
launch ramp permit for Pohoiki Boat Launching Ramp, Hawai‘i Island, pursuant
to HAR § 13-231-6(a).

5. Approve contested case hearing requests resulting from this action and authorize
the Chairperson to select and appoint Hearing Officers for such contested case

hearings.
Respectfully submitted,
Edward R. Underwood
Administrator
Division of Boating and Ocean Recreation
APPROVED FOR SUBMITTAL

Chairperson
Board of Land and Natural Resources
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ﬁ""""oo% DIVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION

Department of Land and Natural Resources. State of Hawaii
v Wailoa Small Boat Harbor
M
’6‘&; 75 Aupuni Street, Room #210. Hilo, H1 96720
A1q O Phone: (808) 933-0414 » Fax: (808) 933-0415

Permit Number: | CR028555 Account Number: 00018067

COMMERCIAL USE

Pohoiki, Hawaii

Permitee: Lava Ocean Tours, Inc Effective Date: | 0B/01/2016 ]

Business Name: Lava Ocean Touwrs, Inc. Permit Expiration Dale;l 05/31/2017 l

Vessel Name: LAVAONE

Vessel Doc Type: Ceoast Guard Documentalion
Vessel Doc #: 1249157

Vessel Type: Open Motorboat

Vessel Use Type: Commercial Passenger
Vessel Length Overall: 40 feet O inches

Passenger Capacity: 49

APPROVED:
STATE OF HAWAI'I
DEPARTMENT OF LAND & NATURAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION

William Mihale

HARBOR AGENT
Ph: (808) 933-0414

/FP Fx: (808) 933-0415

Permiltee Signature

Exhibit 1




LNR 3-169
STATE OF HAWAII
DEPT., OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
MVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION

SMALL BOAT HARBORS
COMMERCIAL PERMIT
Account No. 00018067
Permit No. CR028555
This will permit LAVA OCEAN TOURS, INC (hereinafter)
{Name) -
referred to as the permitiee) to operate “LAVAONE"
Reg./Doc. No. 1249157 in n commercial capacity nt  POHOIKI RAMP

as described herein:

TYPE OF COMMERCIAL ACTIVITY:

COMMERCIAL PASSENGER - ACTIVITIES COMMENCE OFF OF THE POHOIKI RAMP AND

ENCOMPASS AN AREA NORTH TO HILO BAY AND SQUTH TO KAPUPULI. ACTIVITIES INCLUDE
COASTAL TOURS.

Vessel certified for L number of passengers.

Certification expiration  o#/28/2019

1 ngree to the lollowing terms, conditions and charges:

The permittee agrees to abide by all Small Boat Harbors Rules promulgated by the Department, Any
violations of the provisions of the aforementioned rules, in nddition to any fines or penalties a court of
law may impose, this permit to operate a vessel commercially jn POHOIKI RAMP may be
revoked.

The permittee agrees to operate the vessel described in this permit in accordance with all Coast Guard Rules
and Regulations regarding passenger-carrying and commercinl vessels.

The permittee agrees to present proof of Coast Guard certification for the vessel describing in this permit to
the Department, its vfficers or agents upon request.

While in the harbor specified, the vessel will be operated and moored in nccordanee with directions of
Department representatives.

The charge for this commercial permit will be the RAMP fee off §_200.00 per month, or 3% of
the vessel’s gross receipts, whichever is the greater.

The RAMP charge of $20000 is due and payable in advance of the first day of the month in
the Divison of Boating and Ocean Recreation Office. Not later than 30 days following the end of the month,
the permittee will submit to the Djvision of Boating and Ocean Recreation a report of gross receipts for the
month plus payment of any additional amount required by the percentage of the gross specified in Paragraph
S. Unless paid on time, this permit WILL AUTOMATICALLY EXPIRE,

This commercial permit may be terminated by the Department by written order of its representative for proper
cause and the szid vessel will cease commercial operations in _POHOIKI RAMP




8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

During scheduled recreational events such as fishing tournaments, yacht races, etc., vessels operating under

commercial permits may be required to adjust their schedules for use of harbor facilities and/or temporarily
.cease using harbor facilities commercially by praper anthority.

The permittee agrees to notify the Department in writing of any change in master or captain of the vessel within
7 days of the date of change.

The permittee shall at alf times use due care for public safety and shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify the
State, its officers, agents and employees from and against ali claims or demands for damages, including claims

for property damage, personal injury or death arising out of or incident to the operation or mooring of said
vessel.

The permit charges are for the privilege of aperating this commercial vessel in POHOIKI RAMP in

the manner stated above. Any other use of harbor property and services must be requested and approved
separately.

This permit shall not exceed one year from 02132017 and unless it is renewed before the expiration
date, the permit shall expire on 95312017 . Before renewal, harbor authorities must sight the
permittee’s latest annual General Excise/Use Tax return to the State of Hawaii and all fees and charges due paid
in full.
/@4/"
S‘ PERMITTEE/OFFICER
14-1115 POHOIKI RD
PAHOA, HI 86778
ADDRESS
DATE: 2 / o j?- PHONE NO. 808-986-4200/808-990-0553
/7
PAYMENT APPROVED:
RECEIVED: $5.00
RECEIPT NO: 84Rs DEPT. OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION

4

BY: 4/7/

L




IMPORTANT!
ALWAYS CARRY THIS CERTIFICATE ON VESSEL WHILE IN USE

STATE OF HAWAI'I SAFE
CERTIFICATE OF NUMBER FOR UNDOCUMENTED VESSEL
uuummmc.amu KUVEER BOAT’NG
(HA- 1973 CP ACD33CATKA15 IS
TAPIMATEM SATE .,g'.l‘: |‘:| .":‘ LENGTH l:‘ulg. FuEL) mrcE | oS w::'::‘-"
( 6/2017 1}20t50-330" L4 ]| 1] o) NO

4

L ACCIDENT!

SHANE TURPIN DBA KOHALA TOURS

14-1115 POHOIKI RD Solo.
PAHOA, HI 96778 o
ALWAYS CARRY THIS CERTIFICATE ON VESSEL WHILE IN USE @ ]
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR IMPORTANT INSTRUCTIONS Vil MoV

AVESSEL'S REGISTRATION CANNOT BE RENEWED/TRANSFERRED IF THERE ARE UNPAID FEES.

Exhibit 2




Vessel Documentation Query

hetp:/ fwww.st.nmfs.noaa.gov/pls/wehpls/cgv_pkg.vessel id_list

Coast Guard Vessel Documentation

Data found in historical database no longer in Documentation.

Vessel Name: LAVAKAI I

Vessel Service: PASSENGER
(INSPECTED)

Trade Indicator: Coa'slwlse Unrestricted,
Registry
Hull Material: ALUMINUM
Ship Builder:}"
Hailing Port; PAHOA Hi

Owner:

Documentation Issuance,
Date:

Previous Vessel Names: No Vessel Name Changes

1lof1

USCG Doc. No.:|1256473
IMO Number:*

Call Sign: WDC7497

Hull Number: ACD33CATK415
Year Built:|2014
Length (ft.): 33
Hull Depth {ft.): 2.3
Hull Breadth {ft.): 12
Gross Tonnage:|3
Net Tonnage:|3

Documentation Expiration,
Date:

KAILUA BAY
WATERSPORTS LLC
KAILUA BAY
WATERSPORTS LLC

Previous Vessel Owners:

4/19/17,10:21 AM



DCCA State of Hawaii

Downloaded on April 5, 2017.
The information provided below is not a certification of good standing and does not constitute any other certification by the State.

Website URL: http #/hbe ehawaii gov/documents

Business Information

MASTER NAME LAVA OCEAN TOURS INC.

BUSINESS TYPE Domestic Profit Corporation

FILE NUMBER 236480 D1

STATUS Active

PURPOSE MARINE SERVICES

PLACE INCORPORATED Hawaii UNITED STATES

INCORPORATION DATE Jul 5, 2012

MAILING ADDRESS 14-1115 POHOIKI RD
PAHOA, Hawaii 96778
UNITED STATES

TERM PER

AGENT NAME SHANE TURPIN

AGENT ADDRESS 14-3782 POHOIKI RD
PAHOA, Hawaii 96778
UNITED STATES

Annual Filings

FILING YEAR DATE RECEIVED STATUS
2016 Jul 7, 2016 Processed
2015 Apr 14, 2016 Processed
2014 Sep 15, 2014 Processed
2013 Sep 15, 2014 Processed
Officers
NAME OFFICE DATE
TURPIN,SHANE P Jul 1, 2014
TURPIN,SHANE D Jul 1, 2015
Stocks
DATE CLASS SHARES PAID SHARES PAR VALUE STOCK AMOUNT
Jul1,2014 COMMON 100 100
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State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTICATION # Disurict Lead inrvestigator Report Slates Kay Report
17-G723-HA Puna Terlep Jr . Lawrance InProgress [ Fves Do

|uTime Repormd Locstion Classification Connecting Reports
«2/08/2017 08 00AM  |Pahalki RBS BOATING ACCIDENT

Incident &1Repot Control Form

A. COMPLAINT

Teken By:
How Taken:

Comgplainant:

Phene’
Address!

incldent Summery:

Location:
Location Motes:

Lawrance Tedep Jr
Fhone

Hi

Descript
Sutpett

Vahicle/Vessal Lava Kai Il
Pohothi
Pohofki Boal Ratnp

B. REPORT CONTROL

@

‘Lead investigater:
Data Assigned:

Hewad

Puna

Lawranca Terep. Jr
02252017 01.27FM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

Cell

Exhibit 4

Reported DateMma:

Occured To:

02/08/2017 08 D0AM

D20E/2017 12 COAM

Paga 101



State of Hawaii | Dapartment of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conssrvation and Resources Enfarcamant

INVESTIGATION # District Lead Investigatar Repen Status Ky Raport
17-0723-HA Pung Tertep, Je , Lawronco In Progross [ )y¥es Pmo
Dala/Time Reported Location Clasaificatian Connecting Reports
D2/08/2017 08 DOAM Pahaiki RBS BOATING ACCIDENT

linvestigation|Report i

T CLASSIFICATION 7 SOUACE
RBS BOATING ACCIDENT Phone
3 CONPLANANTS NAME a sEx S RACE % AGE T GATH DATE 5. OCCUPATION
T ADDRESS 10 PLAGE EMPLOYED/BCHOOL ATTENDING 1" HORE 12 WORK 13 CELL
Hawaii Fire Departmenl

Paohoiki Boat Ramp

14 LOCATION OF INCIDENTINTERSECTING STREET

1§ OATEJtME GECURRED
02/06/2017 05 30AM

16 DATETIME REPORTED
02/06r2017 06 00AM

SYNOPSIS

» REPOAT WRITTEN BY
Terep, Jr., Lawrence

Reler o allached narrative repor lor further details.

53 BADGE Mo | W) DATEITIME WRITTEN

020872017 10 D2AM

17 TYPE 18 YEAR 1% HANE 20 MODEL 1 COLDH o UCENSE | MA No. 23 LENOTH 28 STCREN
Boal 2015 HOME BUILT BOAT Aluminum HA-1973-CP 33 No
25 REGISTERED OWNER 70 ADDRESS 7 HOME 70 WORK 2 CELL
Shane Turpin 14-1115 Pohoiki Rd, Pahos, HI, 95778 _
Z
o _ -
T 2 YEAR 13 MAKE 34 MODEL 3 COLGA 38 LICENSE | HA No. 37 LENGTH 3 BTDLEN
S
% AEGISTERED OWHER 41 HORE 42 WORR 49 CELL
4% NAME 47 RACE 44 AQGE 4@ BIRTH DATE “;d OCCUPATION
William GIFFORD Male While B Boal Ceptain
31 CATEGORY 4 AODRES3 41 HONE 54 WOHK 43 CELL
Captian
4 HAME 1t SEx 48 RACE 5 AGE 3 BIRTH DATE 81 OCCUPATION
Andrew KERBY Male White 2_ I Deck Hand
& CATEGDAY € ADDRESS # HOME o WORK W CELL
Deck Hand ——
87 NAME o SEX 8 RACE T0.ADE 71 BIRTH DATE _E QCCUPATION
73 CATECDRY 14 ADDRESS 5 HOME T8 WORK 71 CELL
78 STHOPSS

On February €, 2017 at approximately 6 00am | was assigned by East Hawaii Supervisor ) WELLER lo investigale a report of a boal on the
rocks al Pohoiki Boal ramp. The incident was reported to WELLER by the Hawail County Fim Departments Dispaich.

1. DATE/TIME APPROVED

>14-\1

03 OBPORITION

WRITER

DOCARE-8



State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION & DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0723-HA Puna Lawrenca Terlap. Jr [jYes [X]No
\ I TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONXECTING REPORT(S}
21072017 6 00 0D AM Pohoikt RBS BOATING ACCIDENT
Raport Type: [ X ] Continuation of Report [ 1Supplemental | ]Foliow Up
DatefTime Written:

Written By: Tarlep, Jr , Lawrancsa
Report

ASSIGNMENT ARRIVAL

On February 6, 2017 at approximately 6:00am | was assigned by East Hawaii Sugervisor J. WELLER to investigate a report of a
boat on the rocks at Pohoiki Boat ramp. The incident was reporied 1o WELLER by the Hawaii Counly Fire Departiments Dispaich. |
arrived al the Isaac Hale Beach Park boat parking area at approximately 6:45am.

DECK VIEW

1 arrived at (he Isaac Hate Beach Park boal parking area whare | was met by the Caplain of the boat Wiltiam L. GIFFORD[i}}. G#ford
stated that he as at the helm of the vessel LAVA KAl I, a Coast Guard Inspecied passenger vessel, when the incident occurred.
GIFFORD stated that he was altempting Lo launch the LAVA KAI |l at approximalely 5:15am from the Pohoiki launch ramp during high
winds. GIFFORD stated (hat once the vessel was off the trailer and in the water the wind caught the vessel and pushed the porl side,
abaft of the beam in to the rocks. GIFFORD stated thal lhere ware 26 passengers and two crew aboard {he LAVA KAl |l when this
occurred. Gifford staled that he was able lo molor the vesse! off of the rocks and was abla to put the port bow onto the up to dock and off
load the passenger after which he load the LAVA KA Il back on to the trailer and parked it at the lsaac Hale heach park boat parking
ared. GIFFORD stated that the Vessel was out of the waler by 5:30am. All passengers had left the area by the tima that | arrived on the
~ene. GIFFORD staled that the Coast Guard was coming lo the Lava Ocean Adveniure INC base yard laler Lhat day lo complete an
ection prior to the vesse! being pul back in service

At approximalely 7:00am | interviewed Andrew J. KERBY, a deck hand on the LAVA KAl Il, and KERBY staled that GIFFORD's
recollection of ths incident was accurate,

VESSEL DAMAGE

Upon inspecting the vessel | noticed a softball sized denl an the poriside, abafl of the beam and the fin at the bottom of the port
side motor was missing. Refer to pholographic lag for further information.

DISPOSITION

In that the LAVA KA Il has been removed from the water and the United States Coast Guard has been made awars of the
incident and will be conducting an Inspection of the vessel, it is my recommendalion that this case be closed as a record only.

CLOSED: RECORD ONLY

< bplk-

Terlep, Jr., Lawrence 56 March 8, 2017/10:00am

Officer Badge No Date / Tima



State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

MNVESTIGATION ¥ DISTRICT LEAD IMVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT

17-0723-HA Puna Lawrence Terdep, Jr. [lYes [X])
DATE / TiME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION COMNECTING REPORT{S)
21872017 6 00 00 AM Pohoiki RBS  BOATING ACCIDENT
Report Description: Equipment:
DCate/Time Taken: Woeather Conditions:
Takan By: Terlep. Jr., Lawrence Lighting:
Scane: Fotus:

1 Depicts Captains South Carolina Driver License 2 Daepicts Captains Masters License

Priotographe Report Page 1 of 2
Dmnsion of Censarvation and Rescurces £nlarcemeny



State of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Divisian of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

PVESTIGATION & DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATDR KEY REPORT
7-0723-HA Puna Lawrence Terlep, Jr [ives [X]
€1 TME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION GONNECTING REPORT{S]
w2017 8:00 00 AM Poholki RBS BOATING ACCIDENT

5 Depicts damage to port side motor fin 6 Depicts damage to port side motar fin close

7 8
NONE NONE
Pnotographac Repen Page 202

Drasten of Consernvaben and Rescurces Enfarcement
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State of Hawail | Department of Land and Natural Rescurces | Division of Consarvation and Resources Enforcemont

INVESTIGATION & Clarriet Laid Wrvestigatior Repud Salun Key Report
17-0737-HA Puna Donin. Craig In Progress. Kives | |na
DataTime Reportad tocalion Claaricaton Conawcting Reports
0270772017 O7.55AM | Pohoid RBS CERTIFIGATE OF NUMBER 1707384

A, COMPLAINT
Taksn By: Craig Denta Reported DateTima:  D2GT/2017 OF SSAM
How Taken: On Besl
Complainani: Cralg Derda
Harme Work Coil
FPhona:
Addross:

Incidant Summary: Descnptiort EXPIRED CERTIFICATE OF HUMBERS
Suspect MULLING Shy K

Vehicla/Vansal HA1DTICP - LAVA KA| G
Lazation: Paoholid Occured From: 02r07/2017 47 S5AM
Location Nolss; Pohoiki Boat Ramp Occured To:

B. REPORT CONTROL

Branch: Hawail

District Puna

Lead investigator: Cralg Dants

Data Asslgned: 02172017 D102PM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

CLOSED - CIiTATION ISSUED {062425 LNR)

KONA ST. PARKS
CofY TO DPoBog HILO___ DOBOR

KAMUELA PROSECHTOR Z.73 -

HONOLLLU FEDERA

AMUATICS — W

DOFAW 0L

LAND DIV

Page 1 0f1



State of Hawail | Departmant of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conaervation and Resourcas Enforcemant

INVESTIGATION § District Laag Investigator Repert Status | Key Report
17-0737-HA Puns Danle, Craig In Progresa [X) ves | J 0
CaterTiowe Rapocted Location ClasaMication Conmacting Raparts
02/07/2017 07 55AM  [Pahow RBS: CERTIFICATE OF NUMBER "

Investigation Report

2. SOURCE

1 GLASSFICATION
RBS: CERTIFICATE OF NUMBER On Beat
7 COMPLAINANT § MAXY e, 5EX 5 AMCE € AGE T RINTHDATE 3 OCCUPATION
Craig Denle
g} 9 ADDWE3S 10 PLAGE EMPLOTEDSCHOOL, ATTEROWG 11 HOME 12 WORK "3 GELL
<

14 LOCATION OF MODENTANTERSECTING STREET
Pohoiki Boal Ramp

15 DATEMINE OCCURRED
021072017 07 55AM

16 DATE/TING REPORTED
02/67/2017 07 55AM

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

SYNOPSIS

74 REPORT WRITTEN
Dente, Craig

- 10, BADGE M.
238 021672017 12:28P

Addilional ciation given during inspeclion for Required Equipment, see connecting 17-0738-HA.

Waming also given during inspection for not having a3 Commercial Use Permit onboard.

2t DATETIME WRITTI

T TTPE 1 YEAR 18 WAKE 35 WODEL 1 COLOA T LCENSE ' HA Mo, D LENTTH 7+ TIOLEN
Boat 2015 Pawer Catamaran Yardbuill Grey HA1S73CP - No

25 HEBISTERED OWNER 75 AUDRESS 7 HOME 21 WORK 2 CRL
Shane TURPIN 141115 Pohoiki Rd, Pehoa, HI, 86778 808-966-4200

0 HOTES

3 TEAR T WAKE M NOOEL 33 COLDR 3 LICENSE ' HA Na. 3 LENGTH 38 STOLEN
2008 | Dodge PKUP White . No

29 REGISTERED DWNER 43 ADDAESS 41 HOBE <L WORK 13 CELL
Shane TURPIN 141115 Pahoiki Rd, Pohoki, HI, 96778 808.968-4200 3

W NOTES

——— — ———————

13 HAME 5ex IT ARCE 4 AGE 0 GATH DATE 30 DCCUFATION
Sky MULLINS Mala B

31 CATEGOAY 53 ADDRESS 13 HOME 'S4 WORK 18 CELL
Suspect ] L &

W NAUE 3T 8EX | 8 WMACE # iGt @ BRTHDATE 31 OCCUPATION

&7 CATEQORY 51 ADDNESS S HOME b WORK  CELL

7 NAUE T3] $.RAGE 7o ADE 11 BERTH DATE 2. DCCUPATION

T3 CATEGORY T4 ADORESS 73, HOME T4 WORK ER=10

N STHOPSE

Observed susped Sky K. MULLINS, master of vessal HA1573CP - LAVA KAl I, at Pohaikd Boat Ramp, loaded with 26 pessengers, departing for
3 sea-voyage 1o view the lava flow off Kalapana. Conducied safety inspeciion. The vessel did not have a curren| Certificate of Number onboard.
The suspact couk! only produce an expired certificale of number.

3R )

84 GADGE Mo.
19

 DSPOSTION avv*

DOCARE-8

Paga 10f1



State of Hawaii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # DISTRICTY LEAD WEETIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0737-HA Puna Craig Denle [X]Yes [ |No
OATE ! IME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT(S)
212077 7 5500 AM Pohaikl RBS CERTIFICATE OF NUMBER 17-0738-HA

Roport Type: [ x ] Continuation of Report [ 1 Supplemental [ }Foliow Up

DatolTimo Writtan: 02-16-2017 / 13060 hrs
Written By: Dente, Craig

Report
ASSIGNEMNT

While on duly as DOCARE 637 on 02-07-2017 al approximately 8755 hrs, | was patrofling Pohoiki Boat Ramp. | observed the vessei
LAVA KA ll, HA 1973 CP, loaded with 26 passengers and with her Caplain onboard in the process of launching al the boat ramp from her

boat trailer, Befors (he vessel was launched, | conducted a safety inspection and noted three discrepancies. Two of the three
discrepancies are accounted for in this report. The third discrepancy is accounted for in connecting report 17-0738-HA

SCENE

Pehoiki Boat Ramp / Isaac Hale Beach Park. Weather was clear and sunny, Winds were calm Waler conditions were typical for s calm
day in the area, with 2-4 fool waves from the easl.

The LAVA KAl Il was preparing lo launch from Pohoiki Boat Ramp. It had embarked 26 ngers and her Caplsin, sitting on her cradie
on the trailer, which was being pulled by a silver Dodge truck, Hawail License Plane-i

VESSEL STOPPED

| informed the truck driver, who was pulling the trailer far LAVA KAI Nl that | intended to conduct an inspection of the vessal, The truck
driver acknowledged, stopped and then reversed back into Isaac Hale Beach Park parking fot, where | conducted my inspection.

CAPTAIN IDENTIFIED

{introduced myself as Oficer DENTE with DLNR Conservation Enforcement fo Ihe person on LAVA KAI If who claimed to be the Captain
The Captain produced his Merchant Mariner Credential, identifying himsel as Sky K. MULLINS, 008 . of Mountain View, HI

VESSEL DOCUMENTS INSPECTED

| requested MULLINS present to me the vessel's documents, which he did. | cbserved thal the certificate of number which he presenied 1o
me was expiced. | asked MULLINS if he had the current Certificale of Number onboard, to which he replied that he did not.

The Captain was also unable to present me wilh a valid Commereial Use Parmi for Pohoiki Boat Ramp
VIOLATIONS
= HAR13-241-10(¢): A cerlificate of numbar is void afler the dale of expiralion indicated thereon.

» HAR13:231-3(a)(G): Commercial use permit. A use permit which authorizes the owner of a commercial vessel to engage in
commercial activities as specified in the permiL

{Continued on Next Page)

Denta, Craig 238 02-16-2017 / 1300 hrs

Officar ﬂ Batige Ng Date / Time

Page



State of Hawail | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Consearvation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION & MSTRICT LEAD WVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT

17-0737-HA Puna Craig Dente [X]Yes []|No

DATE / TME REFORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT|S)

27712017 7 55 00 AM Pehoikd RBS CERTIFICATE CF NUMBER 17-0738-HA
Report (Continued)

CITATION ISSUED

Based on the information listed above, | found that the vassel did not have a current certificate of number onboard. | issued citalion
062435 LNR to the vessel's Caplain, Sky MULLINS for adjudication in Third Clreuil Environmental Court, MULLINS signed the citation
form, and acknowledged that he had a mandalory courl appearance in Environmental Court on 03-17-2017 in South Hito Courtroom 2B at
0830. | then gave MULLINS his yellow copy of the citation form

WARNING ISSUED

In addition ta the citation, | informed MULLINS thal he was raquired 1o keep a copy of the vessal's Commercial Use Permit onboard, and
have it available for inspection at all times. MULLINS acknowledged.

DISPOSITION
CLOSED - CITATION ISSUED (062435 LNR)

{End of Report}
Enle. Craig 336 02-15-&017 {1300 hrs
Officer C/ Badge No Dats / Tima
Nairatva Report Page 20l 2

Dwaision of Consarvalion and Resouces Enfnicemen



State of Hawalii | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION B DETRCT LEAD WVESTIGATOR NEY REPORT
17-0737-HA Puna Cralg Denle [(X]Yes {]
DATE ! TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORTIS)
21172017 7 65 00 AM Pahoiki RBS CERTIFICATE OF NUMBER 17-0738-HA
Repant Description: Photo Log Equipmant: iPhone
DateMime Taken: 02-07-2017 | Approximately 0800 Woaathar Conditions: Ciear 7 Sunny
Taken By: Dente, Cralg Lighting: Daylight / Nalural
Scena: LAVA KAl || at Poholki Boat Ramp Focua: Aula

Depicts front view of LAVA KAI Il at Pohoiki loaded Depicts side view of LAVA KA Il at Poholki loaded

1 with 26 passengers onboard 2 with 26 passengers onboard

Deplcts certificate of numbers presented by

Depicts Captain Sky MULLINS' Merchant Marine

3 Credential 4 Captain MULLINS. Expired June 2016,

Photogractic Repen Bage 1 ot 1
Dwisicn of Corservation and Resources Enlorcament



State of Hawall | Department of Land and Natural Resources l Division of Conservation and Reascurces Enforcament

[ e T ; SN TS ]f'm—T'““‘ ==
17-07I7-HA Puns | Dante Craig ! inProgress (Xpres [ 140 |

— + ~ ~ - - - 1 —_— —
02072017 OT'55AM | Pohoid | RBS CERTIFICATE OF NUMBER jt’m

laauing Officer Dente Craig lssue Oala/Tima  D27/2017 O7 55AM

Defendant MULLINS. Sky {Suspoct)

Notas 13-230-3a)8) Cammaercial Use Parmit

Worning usued lfor no commercial use penmet enboard
Violation Activity Code

Vehlcle

HA197ICP (Power Catsmaran !
Yardbuil}

Page 1ol
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Staty of Hawali | Department of Land and Naturs! Rescurces | Division of Conservation and Rescurces Enforcement

MVESTIGATION 5 District Lead Investigaicr Rport Status. Ky Report
17-0738-HA Pura Dents. Craig In Progress [ 1ves (X0
OCata/Time Reported Lacatien Clasaification Camclm Raports
02X0772017 A7 55AM IPdlild RBS REQLRED EQUIPMENT 77T

A. COMPLAINT
Tahan By: Craig Denla Reported Date/Time: 020772017 07 55AM
How Taien: On Beat
Complainant: Craig Dente
Homse Work Cell
Phona:
Address:

Incidan! Summary: Dascnpbon SAFETY EQUNPMENT VIOLATION
Suspect. MULLINS Sky &

VehiclarVessel HA187ICP - LAVA KAl Il
Location: Poboixi Deetered From: Q27072017 O7 35AM
Location Notes; Pohoiki Boat Romp Occured Ta:

B. REPORT CONTROL

Branch: Hawan

District Puna

Lead Investigator: Crosg Dente

Data Assigned: G217 12 MIFM

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

CLOSED - CITATION 1SSUED (082433 LNR)

COPY TO DoRBoe Ko kel
KAMUELA ROSECIITOR 2+
HOMOLULU i )5
AQUATICS o -
DOFAW occL
LAND Div

Pogo t of 1



Stata of Hawali | Depactment of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION § Diatrict Lasd investigatar Report Stavn Ney Hspert
17-0738-HA Puna Dania, Craig In Progross [ Jvos [re
DetaTime Reperied Locaiion Classificaion mnmnmu
02/07/2017 07.55AM | Pohoki RBS; REQUIRED EQUIPMENT 175737

Investigation/Report

1 CLASSFICATION 7 BOURCE

RBS: REQUIRED EQUIPMENT On Beat
7 COMPLAINANTS HANE T S . RACE s ARE T DRTHDATE ® OCCUPATION
Cralg Denle
0. ADDAESS 16, PLAGE EMPLOYEL/SCHOOL ATTENOING 11 _HONE 12 WORK 13 CELL
B 74, LOCATION OF NCIDENTATERSECTIO STREET 1S. OATCTINE OCCURRED 16 UATLTIME REPOATED
Pohoiki Boal Ramp 02/07/2017 07:55AM 020712017 07 S5AM
T TYPE W YEAR 19 MANE X MODEL 21 COLDA 22 UCENSE 1 HA Na. 1 LENGTH 24 STOLEN
Boat 20t5 | Power Calamaran Yardbuili Gy HA1973CP . No
23, AEGTSTERED OWNER 25, ADORESS 71 HONE 73 WORK s CRLL
Shane TURPIN 141115 Pahoiki Rd, Pahoa, HI, 56778 BDB-966-4200
22 YEAR T HARE 34 NOOEL 35 COLOA - LICENSE /HA Mo, 3 LENGTH 3 STOLEN
. ALGISTERED OWNER i@ ADDAESS At HOME T WORK 33 CRLL
44 NOTES
48 NAME 18.5EX «F AACE 43 BIATH DATE 30 OCGUPATION

o AGE
Sky MULLINS Mate [ ] [ ]

T1 CATEGORT 17 ACURESS o ). HONE 4 WORK 38 CELL
Suspect

3. WAUG 87 88X $ R&CH 0208 W BOTH DATE 81 OCCURATION

82 CATGGORY 3. ADDRESS 1 HONG  WORK 0 CiLL

A1.5EX 63 RACE ™ AGE 11 BITTH DATE R OCCUPATION
73 CATEGORY 1a ADDRESS T3 HOME T WORK 7 CELL

78 SYNGPED
Condudled inspection of LAVA KA| I, HA 1973 CP at Pohoiki Boal Ramp while loaded with 26 passangers, daparting for a sea-voyage to view
the lava flow off Kalapana Conducied safety inspecilon The vessel did not have adequaie fire extinguishing equipment anboard, as reguired by
Coast Guard Safety Standards under lille 46 Code of Federal Regulalions, a viclatian of Hawaii Adminisirative Rule 13-243-1(a). Citation
052436 Issusd

REFER TO MASTER REPORT NUMBER 17-0737-HA for more datails on boarding

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

— i — ]
™ BADGE N0, | Wi DATE/TIME WRITTEN % 53 DATE/TIME APPROVED | 84 BADGE No.
238 02182017 0126 lar, James 9, ..-r}- H 19

N N)

DOCARE-S Poga 10l 1




State of Hawall | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcemant

RVESTIGATION & DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR HEY REPORT

17-0738-HA Puna Craig Dente [1¥es [X]No
DATE ! TME REFORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT(S}
2772017 T 5500 AM Pohoikl RBS  REQUIRED EOQUIPMENT 17-0737-HA

Report Type: [ x } Continualion of Report [ ] Supplemental [ ] Follow Up

Date/Time Written: 02-16-2017 / 1330 hrs
Wiitten By: Dente, Craig

Report
ASSIGNMENT

Refer to Master Report 17-0737-HA.
SCENE

Refer to Master Report 17-0737-HA
VESSEL STOPPED

Refer to Master Raport 17-0737-HA
CAPTAIN ID F

Refer o Mastar Raport 17-0737-HA.

VE MENTS INSP D
Refer to Masler Report 17-0737-HA.

VESSEL SAETY EQUIPMENT INSPECTED

After inspecling documenis, a safety inspection of the LAVA KAl |l was conducted | found thal the vessel had an insufficien! amount of
fire extinguishing equipment onboard. The vessel is required to have two type B-l| fire extinguishers onboard. The vessel only had one
lype B-l| extinguisher onboard

At the time. the LAVA KAI |l was loaded with 26 passengers and was bound for an al-sea voyage o view the Lava Flow off Kalapana, H).
VICLATION

HAR §13-243-1(a). Equipment required by vessels on slate waters. Navigational lights, sound producing devices, personal flolation
devices, venilation, backfire flame conirol, and distress signals shall conform to the standards set forth in U. S. Coast Guard Navigation
Rules, COMDTINST M18672 28, of August 17, 19980 and as revised thereafler, U. S. Coasl Guard Boating Standards Manual
COMDTINST M18761.2B, dated March 26, 1591 and as revised thereafler, 33 CFR Paris 175, 177, 181, and 183; and 46 CFR Part 25 as
they existed on Oclober 1, 1952 and as revised thereafer

The U.S. Coast Guard requirement for this vessel 1o have twe type B-Il extinguishers is promuigated in 46 CFR 169.567, which Is listed
on the LAVA KAI II's Cerlificale of inspection; see attached pholo log

{Continued on Next Page|
Dente, Craig 235 02—07-_2017! 1330 hrs
Officer Badge No Date / Time
Mauahve Repont Page 102

Dsvision 2f Conservation and Resources Enforcemant



State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION 8 DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR NEY REPORT
17-0738-HA Puna Craig Dente []Yes [X]No
DATE 7 TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIICATION CONNECTING REPORT{(S)
27RO1T 7 55 00 AM Pohakl RBS REQLARED EQUIPMENT 17-073T-HA

Report (Continued)
CITATION ISSUED

Based on the information listed above, | found thai the vessal did not have all required safaty equipment onboard. | issued citation 062436
LNR o the vessel's Captain, Sky MULLINS for adjudication in Third Circuit Environmental Court. MULLINS signed the citation form, end
acknowledged that ha had a mandatory courl appearance in Environmental Court on 03-17-2017 in South Hile Courtroom 28 at 0830. |

then gave MULLINS his yeilow copy of the citation form.

DISPOSITION
CLOSED - CITATION ISSUED (062436 LNR)
{End of Reporl)

Dente, Craig W 236 02-07-2017 / 1330 hrs

Offcar W Badge No ‘Date { Tme

Page 2 ¢f 2



State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

WVESTIGATION # DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPOAT
17-0738-HA Puna Craig Dente [1Yes [X}
DATE | TINE ARPORTED LOCATION CLASSFICATION GCONNEGTING REPORT{S)
21172017 7 35 00 AM Pohaoikj R85 REQLIRED EQUIPMENT 17-0737-HA
Report Daacriplion: Phota Log Equipmaent: Phone
Data/Time Taken: 02-07-2017 ! Approxsmataly DBDO hrs Waathar Conditiona: Clear / Sunny
Taken By: Dente, Craig Lighting: Daylight / Natural
Scane: LAVA KAl |l at Pohotlu Boat Ramp Focus: Auto

1 Depicts LAVA KAI Il loaded with 26 passengers onboard at Pohoiki

Pholographic Repont Page t of 4
Dreisian ol Conserval on and Resguites Enfacemant



State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

( INVESTIGATION ¢ DESTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0738-HA Puna Criig Dente [1Yes [X]
DATE / TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REFORT(S)
ATRNT 7 5500 AM Pohaiki R85 REQUIRED EQUIPMENT 17-0737-HA

Depicts LAVA KAI II's USCG Certificate of Inspection, delineating safety
requirements under title 46 Code of Federal Regulations (Page 1 of 3)

=

Pnotegraphac Repan Poge 20l 4
Drigsont of Conservaben ant Resources Enforceman



State of Hawali { Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # DISTRICT
17-0736-HA Puna
DATE / TIME REPORTED LOCATION
2712047 7 55 00 AM Pohokki

3

Yy

Photographc Repant
Dwision of Conservaticn ang Rescurces Entorcament

LEAD INVEETIGATOR
Cralg Dente

CLASSIFICATION
RBS REQUIRED EQUIPMENT

Page 3ol 4

KEY REPORT ( )
llYes [X]

CONNECTING REPORT(S)

17-0737-HA

Depicts LAVA KA! II's USCG Certificate of Inspection, delineating safety
requirements under title 46 Code of Federal Regulations (Page 2 of 3)




State of Hawail | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division af Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION » DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR HEY REPONT
17-0728-HA Puna Cralg Dente [1Yes [X}]

DATE / TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIRICATION CONNECTING REPORT(S)
2712017 7 65 00 AM Pohoiki RBS REQUIRED EQLIPMENT 17-0737-HA

Depicts LAVA KAI II's USCG Certificate of Inspection, delineating safety
4 requirements under title 46 Code of Federal Regulations {(Page 3 of 3).

i Q§ TWO TYPE B-ll PORTABLE FIRE EXTINGUISHERS REUIRED**"‘

A :;[’;.T-.‘J e o s
@ZF{‘;T':;;?T. ate @rf nspe ction

Photographic Report Pagadol4
Drersion o Conservaticn and Resources Enlorcarment




2Ne2017 Onilne Vessol Registration Renswal | Divislon of Bosting & Ocean Recreation

* REG. # (HAKXXXO) HULL 1D DECAL # RAMP # STATUS EXP, DATE (MM/YY)
HA-1973.CP ACD3IICATK415  R09916 RIT714{COM) ACTIVE a6n7

CO-OWNER LIENHOLDER - MORTGAGEE  VESSEL  VESSEL MISC  HULL  NDTES

_———— e
PRINCIPAL OWNER

BUSINESS
SHANE TURPIN DBA KOHALA TOURS

* LAST NAME * FIRST MAME MIDDLE NAME
DATE OF BIRTH (MN DD-YYYY} CONTACT PHOHE XXXXXX0(XX * EMAIL
KOHALATOURS@GMAIL COM

* CITIZENSHIP DF QWNER
UNITED STATES

MAILING ADDRESS

= STREET1
14-1115 POHOIKI RD

*CrrY * STATE “ZIP CODE
PAHCA HAWAII 96778

* COUNTRY PROVINCE
UNITED STATES

STREET ADDRESS . SAME AS MAILING ADDRESS
*z REQUIRED

LAST UPDATED: 11-)0-2016 10:15:01 AM, carol & yamaguchl

l'ﬁps:ﬁ'md.dwﬁi.Mﬂsdldsw_CFBFWCW&MW1M_&W&@MFDMEM1MTMMMA.. 1



2HE2017 Oniine Vessel Registration Ranewal | Division of Boating & Ocsan Recreation

“ REG. B [HA-XXXX-XX) HULLID DECAL # RANMPE ¥ STATUS EXP. DATE [MNYY)
HA-1873.CP ACD3ICATK415  RO9916 R37711(COM} ACTIVE 06117
PRINCIPAL OWHER CO-OWNER  LIEN HOL OER - MORTGAGEE VESSEL IMSC  HULL  NOTES

T e T e e T T e S —" AE—————— ]
* VESSEL
NANE YEAR BUILT YEAR MOQEL *FEET * [NCHES
LAVAKAI 2 2015 2015 a3 0o
HOMEBWILT?
* ENGINE
MANUFACTURER SERIAL NUMBER
HONDA NiA
* TYPE OF VESSEL

1-CABIN MOTORBOAT

* PRINCIPAL USE
1-PLEASURE

* TYPE OF FUEL
1-GABOLINE

* PROPULSION

1-O0UTBOARD

* & REQINRED

hitpe Jivessel ohawali govivessaliclerkk/_cFEFB2C34-C0C2-2072-2FF1-80F 3328455C8_kD4D 7D IT0-1843-0054-6F E7-AS153ASTESF 0 oggadtserscom ic... 11



2162017 Online Vessel Registration Renswal | Division of Boating & Ocgan Recreation

* REG. # (HAXXXX-XX) HULL 1D DECAL # RAKP # STATUS EXP. DATE (MM/YY)

HA-1973.CP ACD33CATK415  R09816 R37711{COM) ACTIVE 06/17

DRIMCIPAL OANEA  CO-OWNER  LIEH HOLDER - MORTGAGEE  VESSEL HULL  NOTES
m

* RADIO COMMUNICATIONS

4-BOTH

* PLACE VESSEL KEPT

1-MDORED, 2-5TORED ON LAND ISLAND

MOORED HAWAII  BIG ISLAND

IF VESSEL REGISTERED AS COMMERCIAL

NET TONS {IF BOAT IS DVER 30 FT) AVG. NO OF PASSENGERS USE TRAILER TO LAUNCH BOAT FROM STATE BOAT RAMP
YES

IF VESSEL REGISTERED AS PLEASURE

IF FISHING {OF ANY KIND) IS NOT YOUR PRINCIPLE USE, DO YOU EVER USE YOUR VESSEL FOR NON-COMMERCIAL OR
RECREATIONAL FISHING? [ NO |

mwms.mslpmmm_wmmme1wm_km7-mc-7mmﬁmwmmn 1



211872817 Ording Viessel Registration Renewal | Qivision of Boating & Ocean Recreation

EXP. DATE (MMIYY)
Q6N T

* REG, # (HA-XXXX-X)} HULL iD DECAL # RAMP ¥ STATUS

HA-1973.CP ACUJ33CATK415  RDPD16 R37711{COM} ACTIVE

PRINCIPAL OV NER CO-OWNER  LIEN HOLDER - MORTGAGEE VESSEL  VESSEL MISC kOl
e S —— e . e g e e e e o e e

HULL

" NUMBER OF HULLS * HULL MANUFACTURER * HULL COUNTRY

2 ARMSTRONG UNITED STATES

* HULL COLOR * CABIN COLOR * TRIM COLOR

ALUMINUM ALUMINUM GREY

* HULL MATERIAL

4-ALUMINUM

htipevessal shawsll govivesseliclerkAd_cFEFB2C4-COC2-2072-2FF 1-80F 33284 59C B_71639992- 1C6F-1121-D256~42D FF BEAMO1 NopgedU sar=cam.hic....

11



Feb 1%, 2017 12 44.31 PM Printad 8y: HI50ENTC from: DLNRO2

Racaived Time: 12:42:51 02-11-17 Source ORI: HI0020702
Summary: aoLe: oiv [N
Viaw Message Details
DLNRO2 00004 AT 12:42 02/11/2017
RXO1ADLS
MRI-832461
Racaived Time: 12:42:51 02-11-17 Source ORI: HIQLNOQOO
Summary: ADLB: OLN- -
View Messagae Details
ADLB DRIVER LICENSE GENERAL ROQT INQUIRY ZADLB1M
PF REY DATE 02/11/17 12:43 TERM RY01
P/L/U/T LICENSE 58N LIC STATUS BIRTHDATE CLASS COL CTY LIC EXPIRES
L U N crrv: S : LcoH
ENDORS XPS RSTR M MED~REC= Y

HAME MULLINS, SKY ,KEELING
LAST MAME MULLIRS SUFFIX
FIRST NAME S8KY
MIDDLE HAME KEELING
MAIL ADDRESS

96771
HOME ADDRESS

86771

HEIGHT WEIGHT HATR EYES SEX

- - M
ISSUE DATE Cg DATE - -
01/25/1988 01/27/2017
PFA:NAME INQUIRY PF21:HEXT S5N 22:HELP

0613 INQUIRY HAS SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED

MRI 8324582 IN: RXQ1ADLB 127 AT 11FEB2017 12:42:51
CUT: DLKROZ 2 AT 11FEB201I7 12:42:51

Page 10l t



Feb 16, 2017 1 1543 M Printeg By: H1SDENTC from. DLNRD2

Receivad Tima: 13;13:26 02-16-17 Source ORI: HIOD020702
Summary: M55L: LIC- TYP=1
View Massage Datails

DLNRO2 00009 AT 13:13 02/16/2017
RXOSMSSL
MRI-P46177

Received Tima: 13:13:26 Q2-16-17 Source OREI: HILICO0Q0O

Summary: u55L: LIS Tye-1
Viaw Messsage Details

ussL/l N

FLATE:

+ HOTICE OF TRANSFER PENDING *
STATUS: I SCEC-PLT: enare: [  sxeir-oate: 12 16

VIN: MARE: 0ODG TYPE: PKUP YR-MODEL: 05 COLOR: O
RO-NAME: LIANG JOYCELYN X PHON=-CODE: L520J COUNTY: H
RO-ADDRESS: RO-CITY: HARKALAU HI 96710

LO-HM: WELLS GARGO DLR SERVICE SF-EXP: 08 17 TCI-NO: 227TTD-15
LO-ADDRESS:

LO~CITY: SACRAMENTO CA 95889
1ST-SOLD: 01 10 06 DT-ISS: 12 22 15 TX-RT: F HVUC: TvDe: BAD-CK: SP-VEH: 1
NET-WT: 07570 GVW: 000000 EXMPT: FUEL: D ODOM: (70668 ODOM-EXC: N ODOM-DSC: N
MO-TX: 12 TAX-COLL: 404.58 PENALTY-AMT: 0.00 PLT-EMB: 25.50 QT-PND: N
PRI~PT: SO08TSC  XRF=FT: VO: N MO: N DUP-DT: LS-uDT: 01 06 17
ELT KEY:

F1:MPL  F2:MOT FA:MCP F5:MFC F6:MAC F7:MCMT FLlO0:iMHNR F11:iMVRN F12:MFEE

MRI 946178 IN: RXOS5M55L €77 AT 16FEB2017 13:13:25
QUT: DLNRO2 & AT 16FEBZ017 13:13:26

Page 1 of 1



DOCARE 27 (1/9

T BOARDING TIVE

REPORT OF DATE
BOARDING
Z-1-Zoy 0155 | o
‘ VESSEL NUMBER VESSEL NAME HIN EE
| [ HA Q13 ¢# LAV, \ ACNZSCATUALS
s [MAKE POB | TYPE OF BUOAT PROPULSION HULL MATERIAL GINE COMPARTMENT
g O OpenMB O Outhond 0O Wood G Open
|l & WM_ ADULT { D CabnMB O Inbdgas O Auminum O _Closad (F/E & Voriragh
L [MODE SIZE | © sal O inbwd Diesal 0 Steel FUEL COMPARTMENT
D Rowboal O Inbr/Outhrd 0 Foerplan O Open
27 0 Canoa/rayak 0 JetPropeaited O Rubber, Vil O Clased [F/E & Vere rog)
D MODEL YR. LENGTH O Housebost 0O Sail onky 0O Cemant coNs'?ﬁuc-nDN
rZols 23 Q| chuo | 5 peme B Omer  Gpey |0 O
I TP 3 SIZE | g Oter Specky) O Gosed (F/ES Ventreg)
“0\! ¥ Puswre 3 Fasaonge — O Unknown | O Uningwn |
[ [NAWME R owss OSSO | T e s OPERATOR
o L SHAJE TUA | Gl
w [ADDRESS :'5\ RENTALBOAT
1N 1A-1S POHOWKY BR OPERATOR COURSES
r lcimy h STATE ZIP D Hora O RedCrona
Guerd O Public School
PALDA Wl 90178 | Zemom  goessw
O [NAME Wi Owes  Dwmiss  owus | O FowerSquadon
P \\f K M ULLI NS OFERATOR AGE IF UNDER 18,
E . e
R
A
R Hi  9¢771

A
PALELL OCeA]
CITy

DETAILED LOCATION

POHOVKY BDAYT RAMP

OBSERVED
use PAHO A
L COUNTY
| HAWAN
VIOLATION (/' INDICATES DEFIGIENCY) CITATION UNSAFE CONDITION CITATION
| __|NUMBERING UNSAFE CONDITIONS CREATING ESPECIALLY
v/’ |CERTIFICATE NOT ONBOARD OG2A35 LR HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS, TERMINATED USE
DECAL OVERLOADED
PERSONAL FLOTATION DEVICE OVERPOWERED
SOUND PRODUCING DEVICE OTHER (SPECIFY):
+/ |FIRE EXTINGUISHER L7A TN AP

BACKFIRE FLAME CONTROL

VENTILATION

OTHER (SPECIFY):

NAV./ANCHOR LTS OTHER (SPECIFY):
VISUAL DISTRESS SIGNALS
NEGLIGENT OPERATION ACTION TAKEN

OTHER (SPECIFY):

CORRECTED ON THE SPOT

WARNING ISSUED

OTHER (SPECIFY):

" | CITATION ISSUED

NO VIOLATION

REMARKS (Continue on reversa, add extra sheets if necassary):

| C1TED FOR EXPIRED CELTIFILATE OF NUMBER AND INSUFFILIENT FIRE EXTINGUISHELS

BOARQING OFFICER'S NAME

. NendE  CREOTE

e Tt | Nocage

BT A AwAY

STATE OF HAWAII

DIVISION OF CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT
DEFARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES

BOARDING OFFICER'

((@HN ﬁ'




Unofficial Compilation

{ib) The chairperson of the board of land and
natural resources may cancel a certificate of number
or withdraw a number issued to a vessel under this
chapter even though the action occurs before the
expiration date of the certificate and whether or not
the certificate is surrendered to the issuing office.
Certain causes for cancellation of certificates of
number and withdrawing of number are:

{1} Issuance of a marine document by the Coast

Guard for the same vessel.

(2) False or fraudulent certification in an

applicaticon for number.

(3] Failure to renew a certificate of number

within one year of date of expiration.

(4) If a vessel is lost, destroyed, abandoned,

sunk or permanently removed from the State.

(3) Other reasons when necessary and proper to

carry out this chapter. (Eff 2/24/94} (Auth:
HRS §200-24) (Imp: HRS $§200-24, 200-31)

§13-241-10 /Period of validity and renewal of
certi £number. (a) The original certificate

of number initially issued to a vessel pursuant to
this chapter shall continue in full force and effect
for a period ending one year from the date of issuance
of the certificate unless sooner terminated or
discontinued in accordance with these rules.

(b} A certificate of number issued pursuant to
this chapter may be renewed at any time within a
ninety-day period preceding the expiration date. The
same number shall be assigned if the renewal
application is received within a year after the
expiration date of the certificate of number.

{c) A certificate of number renewed prier to the
expiration date shall be valid for a period ending one
year from the date of expiration of the certificate
being renewed. A certificate of number renewed after
the date of expiration of the certificate being
renewed shall be valid for a period ending one year
from the date of the certificate being renewed.

240-12



Unofficial Compilation

(d) A renewal application received more than a
vyear after the date of expiration of the certificate
of number shall be treated in the same manner as an
A . - L.

{e) A certificate of number is void after the
date of expiration indicated thereon. [Eff 2/24/94]
(Ruth: HRS §200-24) (Imp: HRS $§§200-24, 200-31)

§13-241-11 Owner required to report change of
address, ownership, loss, destruction or abandonment
of vessel. (a) The owner of any vessel for which a
certificate of number has been issued in accordance
with this chapter shall notify the department in
writing within seven days if:

{1) The vessel is documented by the Coast Guard;
lost, destroyed, abandoned, or sunk: or
permanently removed from the State;

{2) The owner transfers all or any part of the
owner’s interest in such vessel, other than
a security interest to another person or
persons; or

{3} The owner’'s address no longer conforms to
the address appearing on the certificate of
number.

(b} The holder of a certificate of number, as a
part of the notification, shall furnish the department
with the holder's new address, if the holder’s address
no longer conforms to the address appearing on the
certificate of number. If the change in status
involves a transfer of ownership, the name and address
of the new owner shall be included in the
notification. A transfer by an owner is not effective
until this secticn has been complied with and the
owner has delivered possession of the vessel to the
transferee.

{c} The certificate of number for a vessel shall
terminate if:

(1} The vessel is documented, lost, destroyed,

abandoned, sunk, or permanently remcoved from
the State; or

240-13



Unofficial Compilation

HAWAII ADMINISTRATIVE RULES
TITLE 13
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
SUBTITLE 11
QCEAN RECREATION AND COASTAL AREAS
PART 1II
BOATING

CHAPTER 243 VESSEL EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS

Historical note

§13-243-1 Equipment required by vessels on state
waters

§13-243-2 Marine sanitation devices

§13-243-3 Liquified petroleum gas

§13-243-19 Mufflers

§13-243-5 Recognition of marine examination decals

Historical note. This chapter is based on vessel
equipment requirements of the state boating rules,
effective November 5, 1981, and as amended thereafter,
under the jurisdiction of the Department of
Transportation. The administrative jurisdiction for
recreational boating and related vessel activities was
transferred from the Department of Transportation,
Harbors Division, to the Pepartment of Land and
Natural Resources, Division of Beating and Ocean
Recreation, effective July 1, 1992, in accordance with
BRct 272, SLH 1991. [Eff 2/24/54]

Equipment required by vessels on state
This chapter applies to all vessels that

waters.

243-1



Unofficial Compilation

are propelled or controlled by machinery, sails, oars,
paddles, poles, or another vessel, except Hawaiian
design racing canoes, racip i culls,
and racing kayak avigational lights, sound
producing devices, personal flotaticn devices,
ventilation, backfire flame contrecl, and distress
signals shall conform to the standards set forth in U.
S. Coast Guard Navigation Rules, COMDTINST M16672.2B,
of August 17, 1990 and as revised thereafter; U. S.
Coast Guard Boating Standards Manual COMDTINST
ML16e761.28B, dated March 26, 1991 and as revised
thereafter; 33 CFR Parts 175, 177, 181, and 183;
46 CFR Part 25 as they exis
as revi eafter. he standards above are
incorporated in this chapter by reference. Copies may
be cobtained from the 14th Coast Guard District. They
are also available for inspection at the division of
boating and ocean recreation, department of land and
natural resources, 333 Queen St., Suite 300, Honolulu,
Hawaii.

(b) Notwithstanding the exemptions outlined in
subsection {a), no person shall operate or ancher
offshore a recreational vessel unless all children
under the age of thirteen wear a properly fitted
personal flotation device whenever the vessel is
underway on the ocean waters or navigable streams of
the state or when moored or anchored offshore in a
non-designated offshore mooring area, unless the
children are below decks or in an enclosed cabin.

() All thrill craft operators and passengers
shall be required to wear & personal flotation device
when riding a thrill craft.

{d) For purposes of this section, the term
“vessel,” excludes surfboards.

{e} Fines and penalties shall be as provided in
sections 200-14, 200-14.5, and 200-25, HRS.

Prosecutd ag provided by law.

£f 2/24/94; am 7/5/03) (Auth: HRS §§200-4, 200-14,
200-14.5, 200-24, §200-25) (Imp: HRS §§200-4, 200-14,
200-14.5, 200-24, §200-25)

and

243-2



§169.56¢% 44 CRR Ch. | (10-1-10 Edition)
TABLE 168.567{a}y—Continued
5 Trve eataguishers permitied
Space protacied Total manber gxtin = ool
Carbon dicxide SIS T —
Dry chemica} 10 pounds
Halen 1211 or 1301 10pounds . ... . ..

(b) The Qfflcar in Charge, Marine ln-
spaction, may permit the use of any ap-
proved fire extinguishers, including
samiportable axtinguishers, which pro-
vide aqguivalant fire protaction.

{c) All portable fire axtinguishers in-
atalled on vessels must be of an ap-
proved type.

(d) Portable {ire extinguishers must
be stowed in a location convaniont to
the space protectad.

(e) Portabls fire extingulshers must
be installed and located to the satislac-
tion of the Officer in Charge, Marine
ITospection.

(f) Portable flre oxtingnishers which
are required to be protected from freez-
ing maost not ba located whers freezing
tamparatures may bs expectad.

(g) Each veasel must carry spars
charges for at leaat 50 percent of each
slze and variety of hand portabls extin-
guishers required. For units that cao
not be readily recharged on the vesssl,
one spare extinguisher for sach clessi-
floation carrisd onboard muost be pro-
vided in liex of spare charges.

[COD 33-006, 51 FR &7, Jan. §, 1o88; 82 FR
3785, Jan. 30, 1996]

§189.569 Firo axes.

{a} Each vessal must carry at least
the number of firs axes sat forth in
Tabls 180.668{a). The Officer in Charge,
Marine Inspection may requires addi-
tional flre axes nacessary for the prop-

or yrotection of the vessel.
TaBLE 186.580(a)
Numises of sxas
Over Mol over
es [}
= [} 1
%0 120 4
120 150 3
1507 . e 4

(b) Firs axes muat. ba stowed 20 Rs to
be readily avallable in the event of
emerganoy.

(c) If fire axes are not located in tho
open or behind glass, they must be
placed in marked enclosures con-
talning the {lra hoso.

Subpart 149.600—Machinery and
Electical

$149.801 General.

{a) Tha regulationa in this subpart
contaln reguirements for the deaign,
construction and installation of ma-
chinery on sailing schoal vasasls.

(b) Machinery must bo sultabla in
type and dealgn for the purpoas in-
tendad. Insta¥ations of an unusual
typo and those not addressed by this
subpart are subject to the applicabla
regulationa in SBubchaptar F (Marine
Enginesring) and Bubchapter J (Elec-
trical Engineering) of this chaptsr.

(e) Ths osa of liqueflad inflammasabla
gasaa, such as propane, mathane, bu-
tane, stc., as fuel, axcept for cooking
purposss, is prohibited.

INTERNAL COMBUBRTION ENGINE
INSTALLATIONS

§169.808 General

(a) Generators, starting motors, and
othar spark producing devices must ba
mounted as high above the bilges un
practicabls,

(b) Gages to indlcate engine coollng
water tamperaturs, exhaust cooling
water temperature and engine lubri-
cating ofl presaure must be provided
and locatad in plain viaw,

(c) All electrical components of tha
engine must ba protected In accordance
with §183,410 of Title 13, Cods of Fad-
ara! Regulations to preveat lgnition of
Oammablse vapors.



§1469.5469

46 CFR Ch. [ {10-1-10 Edition)

TABLE 169,567 (a)—Continued
Tros cinguishars pareitted
Epucn prolscisd Total umbar eatin. Coan Gozrd
Qrilshars requined Madiun [T ——— haification
Carbon Saxide ... |15pouncs ... .. |BA
Dry chamical ... .. | 10 pounes.
Halen 12¥1 o 1301 . | 10poundy ..

(b) The Offcer in Charge, Marine In-
spaction, may permit the use of any ap-
proved fire extingnishers, including
semiportable axtinguishers, which pro-
vide equivalent {ires protaction.

{c) All portable firs axtinguishers in-
ataliad on vessels muat ba of an ap-
nroved type.

{d) Portable fire extinguishers muosat
bo atowed in n Jocation convenient to
the spaoe protacted.

(o) Portable fire extinguishers must
be installed and locatsd to the satisfnc-
tion of the Officer In Charge, Marins
Inspaction.

(f) Portable fire extinguishers which
ars required to ba protactad from freez-
{og must not be locatad whers freezing
temperatures may be expectad.

(g) Eachk vessel muat carry spare
chargea for at leant 50 parcant of each
aizo and variety of hand portable extin-
guishers required. For units that can
oot be readlly recharged on the vaasel,
one spare extingulsher for sach clasal-
flcstion carried onboard must be pro-
vided in l{eu of apare charges.

[COD B3-005, 51 FR 897, Jan. 0, 1594; il FR
3785, Jan 30, 1566]

§168.549 Fire axes.

{a) Each vesssl most carry at least
the numbar of fire axes set forth in
Table 169.56%{a). The Of{flcer in Charge,
Marine Inspectioh may require sdadi-
tionnl {ire axes necassary for the prop-
er protection of the vessel.

TABLE 169.569(s)
Number cf azes
Over Mot over

as ]

-] ] [ 1

] 120 2

128 150 3
130 o s o L

(b) Fire axes muat be stowed ao as to
be readfly available In the svent of
smergency.

(c) If firs axea are not locatad in the
opan ot behind glass, they must be
placed in marked enclosures con-
taining the firs hoss.

Subpent 169.600—Machinery and
Elechical

§189.601 General

{a)} The regulations in thia subpart
contaln requirements for the dealgn,
construction and inatallation of ma-
chinery on salling achool vesasls,

{b) Machinery must be enitable in
typs and dealgn for the purposs in-
tanded. Installations of en unusoal
trpe and those not addressed by this
aubpart are subject to tho applicable
regulations In Bubchapter F (Marine
Engineering) and Subchapter J (Elec-
trical Engineering) of this chaptar.

{c) The use of liqustied Inflammabls
gnses, such as propane, methans, bu-
tanas, &te., as fual, except for cooking
purposaes, is prohibitad,

INTEANAL CONBUSTION ENGINE
INSTALLATIONS

§168.808 General

{a) Gensrators, starting motors, and
other spark producing devices must be
mounted as high above the bllges as
practicablas,

(b) Gages to indloate engine cooling
water tempoeraturs, exhaust cooling
water temperature and engine lubri.
cating oil presaurs must be provided
and located In plain view.

(e) All glectrical componsaata of tha
engine must bs protectsd in accordance
with §183.410 of Title 33, Coda of Fad-
eral Regnlations to prevent igalition of
flammable vapors,



Page 1 of |

§200-25 Fines and penalties. Any person vioclating this part, or
any rule adopted pursuant to this part, shall be fined not less than
$50 and not more than $1,000 or sentenced to a term of imprisconment of
not more than thirty days, or both, fTor each violation; provided that
ImTaddition—to, or as a condition to the suspension Of, the fines and
penalties, the environmental court may deprive the offender of the
privilege of operating any vessel, including but not limited to any
thrill craft or vessel engaged in parasailing or water sledding, in
the waters of the State for a period of not more than thirty days. (L
1991, ¢ 272, pt of §2; am L 1997, c 204, §2; am L 2014, c 218, §8])

Previous Vol03 Ch0121-0200D Next

http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/hrscurrent/Vol03_Ch0121-0200D/HRS0200/HRS_0200-00... 2/16/2017
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Stata of Hawaii | Departmant of Land and Natural Resources ] Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcamont

INVESTIGATION B | District Laad Irvestigator Asporl Slata Koy Report
*T-0741-HA Funs Denita, Craig In Prograas K] ves [ J8a

¥Tima Reponed Locazon Classificaion Cannecting Reports
wZ/OA2017 08 20AM Poboiki S58H: COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT VIOLATION

A. COMPLAINT .
Taken By: Craig Dente Raported DateTima: Q20472017 DA 30AM
How Taken: Phons
Complsinant: ]

Home Work Cetl
Phons: ]
Addrasa o B

Incident Summaty; Descnption Commercial Use Perm( Violabon
Suspect Shano TURPIN

Vehicla/Vessal KAVA KAIH (HA1973CP)

Locatian: Poholki Occured From: o2022817 04 00PM

Location Notes. Pohoikd Boat Ramp Oecured T
KOMA 5T. PARKS

B. REPORT CONTROL RLO W
KAMUELA_ S —

ranch: Hawai HONOLULY FEDERAL,

Q'-m Puna AQUATICS w
Land Investigator: Craig Dente DOFAW Cﬁ.
Date Ansignad: 02872017 10 14PM m w

C. NOTES/DISPOSITIONJOTHER INFO

CLOSED - RECORD ONLY # FORWARD COPY TO DOBOR

Page t el



Stats of Hawall | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resourcas Enforcoment

INVESTIGATION € Obsarict Lead invertgaior Report Statws  KeyRepont

17-0741-HA Puna Denin, Cralg In Progress [X) Yes | Jno

Date/Tima Raparted Location Classification Cannacling Reports =
02/04r2017 08 30AM Pohoshi SBH. COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT VIOLATION

'Iﬁ'i’r'e'&li_u,'g_;ib‘ﬁj_ﬁ_’é‘ﬁﬁﬁf"” g Wil
1 CLASSFICATION 7 SOURCE
SBH; COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT VIOLATION Phone
7 COMPLAINANT S HAME o, 8Ex 5. HACE 6 AGE 7 BIATH DATE i OCCUPATION
Male Hawraitan
8 ADDRESS 19, PLACE EMPLOYEDSCHOOL ATTENGING It HOME 12 WORK 13 CELL

14 LOCATION OF MCIOENTANTERSECTING STREET

15 OATETIME OCCURRED

18 DATE/TIIE REPOATED

Pohoiki Boat Ramp 0210372017 04-00PM 02/04/2017 08 30AM

7 TYPE 18 TEAR 1 MAKE 70 MODEL 7t COLCR 2 LICENSE | HA Ha. 23 LENGTH 24 STOLEN
Boat 2015 | Power Calamaran Yardbuitt Grey HA1873CP No

75 REGISTERED OWNER 26 ACDRESS 27 HOME
Shane TURPIN 141115 Pohoiki Rd, Pahoa. HI, 86778

30 HOTES

N TYPE T YEAR | 33 MAKE 32 MOUEL 15 COLDR 38 LICENSE 'HA Na. 37 LENGTH 3 STOLEN

36 REGISTERED OWHER 40, ADDRESS &1 HOME Q2 WORK 4 CELL

44 NOTES

45 NAME
Sky MULLINS

—————ee——— e

a BEX
Male

4T RACE

43 HRTH DATE

50 DCCUPATIOM

21 CATEGOAY

52 AUDARIS
—

53 HOME

Suspact
¥, HALE 0 arx 8 MACE 80 BINTH DATE 11 DECLPATION t
Shane TURPIN Male ] 5
©2 CATEGORY 1 ADDAESS 1 HORE 5 WORK, ™ CELL
Suspect 141115 Pohoiki Rd, Pohoiki, Hi, 98778 808.966-4200 k
87 RAME a.sex 9. AACE 79 AGE 71 BIRTH DATE 7L OCCUPATION
T CATEGOAY 74 ADDFESS 75 HOME ¢ WORK 7 CELL

) SYROPIS

business, LAVA QCEAN TOURS.

INVESTIGATION CONTINUING

SYNOPS!S

DOCARE recaivad mullipie complainis of LAVA KAl Il and LAVA ONE being operated out of Pohaiki Boat Ramp between (02-03-2017 and
02-05-2017 conducting passangers-far-hire boal tours to view the lava fow. At (he lima, the LAVA KA! Il did nol have @ Commerdal Use Permit
1o conduct Commercial Aclivity at Poholki Boal Ramp. Both boals are owned by suspect Shane TURPIN and operated under TURPIN's

B3 DISPOSH y 7

WHITER

%ﬁ‘:’ﬁﬂ‘:‘\ﬁaﬂ'ﬂﬂ\fﬂl 1&; BADGE Ne.

DOCARE-S

Page 10l 1



State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # DISTRICT LEAD NVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0741-HA Puna Cralg Denle {(X]Yes []No
I TIME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORTIS)
2/Ar2017 B 30 .00 AM Pohoiki SBH COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT VIOLATION
Report Type: | x ] Continuation of Report { ] Supplemental [ ) Follow Up

Data/Time Writlen: 03-03-2017 / 0830 hrs
Written By: Dents, Craig

Report

ASSIGNMENT

While on duty as DOCARE 837 on 02-04-2017, al approximately 0800 hrs, | received two telephone complaints reporting that two boals
owned by Shane TURPIN / LAVA QCEAN TOURS INC (LAVA KA! Il and LAVAONE) were being operated oul of Pohoiki with passengers
onboard, and that they betieved TURPIN only had one Commercial Use Permit for Pohoiki.

INT CEIVED

On 02-04-2017, at approximaiely 0800 hrs, | received two complainls, naarly simultanaously; one from
Wa one from Both complainanis reporte e
{ 1248157) and LAVA KAl [l (HA1873CP)}, boih owned by Shane TURPIN / LAVA OCEAN TOURS INC were being

aperaled, loaded with passengers, conducling several boal lours to view the lava, launching from Poholki Boat Ramp. Both complainants
staled that they would be willing to testify in court. i} sent two photographs of the LAVA KAl Il al the Kalapana Lava Flow, see
photo log, photograph #1 and photograph #2.

ADDITIONAL WITNESS IDENTIFIED AND INTERVIEWED

1 02-07-2(117, while conducting a patrol at Poholki, 1 interviewed a m who comroborated the slalements made by
: and [ stating that he witnessed both the LAVAONE and LAVA KAI {) departing from and retumning to Pohoiki Boat

amp on numerous occasions from 02-03-2017 thraugh 02-05-2017. At thal time, JJJJlJ showed me photographs that he had taken
on 02-04-2017 of both boals loaded with passengers. See pholo log, photograph #3 and phalograph #4,

CONTACTED DOBOR — VERIFIED THAT LAVA KAI i DID NOT HAV CIAL PERMIT

On 02-07-2017, at approxirnately 0715 hrs, | contacted Mr. Bill TAYLOR of Hawaii island DLNR Divislon of Boating and Ocean
Recreation TAYLOR slated lo me that he did nol believe al the time, the LAVA KAI || had been issued a Commercial Use Permit from
Pohoiki, but he wauld check into it.

On 02-08-2017, | received an email from TAYLOR of DOBOR stating that the LAVA KAl Ii was nol issued a Commarcial Use Permit until
1302 hrs on 02-07-2017, so any comimercial use of the LAVA KA! Il prior to thal was a violation

OBSERV N

On 02-07-2017, at approximately 0755 hrs, | conducted a boarding of LAVA KAI Il al Poholki Boat Ramp, which at tha time had 26
passengers onboard. The master, Sky MULLINS, was unable to produce a Commercial Use Permil at the lime of the boarding. MULLINS
did state that it was a commercial voyage wilth paying passengers onboard, Due to the uncertainty from DLNR DOBOR about whether or
not the LAVA KAl Il had a permit, | aliowed the LAVA KAL Il to dapari Pohoiki, afer conducling the boarding and rectifying a critical safety
discrepancy (missing one Type Bll poriable Fire Exlinguisher). Rafer lo DOCARE reporis 17-0737-HA, 17-0738-HA, and 17-0755-HA for
more delails.

{Continued on Next Page)

Dente, Craig /ﬂ/ 236 03-03-2017 / 0830 hrs

Officer (/ "7 ‘Badge No Oate / Tima

Page 10l 2



State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natura! Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0741-HA Puna Creig Dente [X]Yes [ }No
DATE { TTME REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT(S)
2/4/2017 B 30:00 AM Pohoki S8H COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT VIOLATION
Report (Continued)
WRITTEN COMLAINTS SUBMITTED
On 02-13-2017, | met with [N =~ his crewmember Both made

writlen staterments that they wilnessed the LAVA KAl Il and LAVAONE aperaling from Pohaiki, with passengers on both vessels, o see
the lava fiow off Kalapana, HI, making several trips, starting from evening tours on Friday 02-03-2017, and throughout tha day, from
morming until night on both Saturday 02-04-2017 and Sunday 02-05-2017. See altached slalement forms.

STATEMENT REQUESTED FROM LAVA OCEAN TOURS OWNER

On 02-17-2017, al approximately 085G hrs, | contacied LAVA OCEAN TOURS ING truck driver Daniel KEALOHA to discuss his possible
involvement. Prior to questioning KEALOHA, | conducted an Advice of Righls. KEALOHA stated that he did not undersland his rights and
felt uncomfortable answering questions or making a stalement. At that point, | decided nol to praceed with questioning him. See attached
advice of rights form,

On 02-17-2017, at approximately 0930 hrs, | contacted Shane TURPIN fo raquest a siatemant. TURPIN stated to me that he wanled to
conler with his lawyer prior to answaring any quastions. | then nolified TLIRPIN that | would email him the questions that | would like for
him to answer, which would allow him to confer with his lawyer prior to answering; we both agreed that would be the best way lo proceed

On 02-18-2017, at approximately 1000 hrs, | sent an email to TURPIN fo the emall addrass that he requested, requesting a reply within 7
days, by 02-24-2017.

On 03-02-2017, al approximately 0952 hrs, 16 days after [ sent the email, 10 days past the raquesied response date, | received an email
Trom Mr. Kris LAGUIRE, an allomey represanting TURPIN requesling mofe time lo prepare & statement. | informed LAGUIRE that a
reasonable amount of time had akready passed, and ihal | would be concluding this reporl and forwarding it to DOBOR without a
statement from TURPIN. | also informed LAGUIRE that this report would be appended with a slalement from TURPIN In the event thal
one is ever received. See allached email.

CONCLUSION

Based on wilness stalementls bym and and photographs submitted by andq
coupled with my own observation o operaling rom Pohoiki on 02-07-2017, it is clear thal the LAVA KA || was operated with
passengers onboard from February 3" through February 7" at Pohoiki Boat Ramp.

Although not uncooperative, TURPIN has been evasive and unwilling ta be forthcoming with a reasonable explanation af why the LAVA
KA! Il was operaled with passengers onboard during these limes. Additionally, during the joint DOCARE / USCG boarding of LAVA KAl Il
on 02-07-2017, the LAVA KAl II's master, Sky MULLINS was unable to produce the vessef's required logbook of recent ocean voyages it
had made. These circumstances, although not facts, tend credibility to the reasonable assumption that the multiple sea voyages the LAVA
KAl Il conducted between February 3™ and February 7" were, at least in pan, passengess-for-hire commercial charter operations. In order
to back this reasonable assumplion with facts, the LAVA KA II's logbaok and/or LAVA OCEAN TOURS ING financial records would need
to be examined.

DISPOSITION: CLOSED - FORWARD TO DOBOR TO EVALUATE CASE FOR POSSIBLE CIVIL PENALTIES

(End of Report)

236 03-03-2017 /0830 hrs

Officer Badge No Date / Time

Page 20l 2



State of Hawali | Department of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION # DISTRICT LEAD INVESTIGATOR KEY REPORT
17-0741-HA Puna Crak Danta [XYes []
E/TRE REPORTED LOCATION CLASSIFICATION CONNECTING REPORT(S)

21412017 & 30 00 AM Pohokl 584 COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT VIOLATION

Report Description: Pholo Log Equipmaent: Cell Phana

Date/Tima Takon: See Oescrplion Waather Conditions: Clear
Taken By: See Descrplion Lighting: Nalural
Scena: Pohoiki & Kalapana Lava Flow Focus: Auto
Depicts LAVAONE and LAVA KAI Ii at Kalapana Depicts LAVA KAI Il at Kalapana Lava Flow
41 Lava Flow together. Submitted by witnes 2 togsther. Submitted by witnes Witness

Witness reporis date of photo 02-04-2017. reports date of photo 02-04-2017.

Depicts LAVAONE and LAVA KAI Il at Pohoiki Boat Depicts LAVAONE and LAVA KAI Il at Pohelki Boat
3 Ramp. Both loaded with passengers. Submitted by Ramp. Both loaded with passengers. Submitted by
witness Witness reports date of photo witness Witnass reports date of photo

£

£hotegraphue Report Page 1 of 4
Owision ol Conservalion and Resouices Enfgreement



STATEMENT FORM

STATE OF HAWAIIL REPORT NUMBER:

DLNR/DOCARE DISTRICT:

\ CLASSIFICATION:
PAGES

PAGE l OF

DATE:

susnvess erone: [N

» do freely and voluntarily provide the following statement:

Ondhe ey &F Fo¥ A Y andd A1l oo dwnestad]
vee Yea yner UOSa s\ SOV C-émnﬁ_g_er\ﬂ\ Uso &%
2?; paha G lasax) vy Loy aldonag LI AW Lave aOnR.
b\"'-'-’Lt\'&ylM._' | #lSes W&g\r\\—i\-hz !v\w‘\ one. bt Tha
IQua, ey TT vy covanuveimn] 40urS mena Than onece.
A o day\s Cn-sl“lv\.g_gg

I have read this statement prepared b M , which consists
of |\ [ ]typewritten [\/]);1 dwnitten pages, and have been give the opportunity to make corrections

thereon. [ attest that this statement is true and correct, to the best of my knowledge, and that I give this

statement freely voluntarily withput coercion or promise of reward.
SIGNED “ DATE;‘Z_/_J?; [! Tonve: N 3! am
Ly - r - &Eg“ \0 “) e —
Do pate:2fi3// /nvE: 1! 32 Am
DATE: Z:13-(7 TIME: J[32.

WITNESSED BY:

INVESTIGATOR:




STATEMENT FORM

STATE OF HAWAII REPORT NUMBER;
DLNR/DOCARE DISTRICT:
CLASSIFICATION-
PAGE | ©OF ! PAGES
DATE:

statemeNT of (Neme): [
R |

AGE: . DATE OF BIRTH: __I_I_— SSN#:
RESIDENCE PHONE: BUSINESS PHONE: _

L __% do freely and voluntarily provide the following statement:
1 {2kt 2 va Ko acd _Lava () Oparabng cutof
Yoloiei Pt Kamo  on ngma% 2, Hih and g‘_{ﬁq_a’@:iﬁ ;iqjec s Comeray ’ﬁ)

I have read this statement prepared by ____- , which consists
of ) [ ]typewritten [ (Jhandwritten pages, and have been give the opportunity to make corrections
thereon. I attest that this statement is true and correct, to the best of my knowledge, and that [ give this
statement freely and voluntarily without coercion or promise of reward.

SIGNED BY: _ DATE: 72/13/17 TIME: ({:39am

=\ Y Y- R D VRV i
WitNESSED B s / & DATE: 2//3/77 TIME: [{ & 25133
INVESTIGATOR: W DATE: 2:13: 1 7 TIME: j]35

o7



State of Hawaii
Department of Land and Natural Resources
Division of Conservation and Resources Enforcement

ADVICE OF RIGHTS
Report/Citatioa# [71-0 74/ ~HA

1 am a Conservation Enforcement Officer. I want to inform you of your rights.
1. You have the right to remain silent. You do not have to answer any questions.
2. Anything you say may be used against you in a court of law.

3, You have the right to talk to a lawyer before we ask you any questions and to have him
with you during questioning.

4, If you cannot afford a lawyer, one will be appointed for you before rny questioning if you
wish.
5. If you decide to answer the questions now without a lawyer present, you will still have the

right to stop answering at any time and talk to a lawyer.

The Advice of Rights was administered to el Keds OpA
By £.DNTE

Conservation Enforcement Officer

Poirb K] Z2~17-Ze) 1 CRSD

Location ' Date Time
WAIVER OF RIGHTS Initial

1. Do you understand the rights that I have just read to you? Yes No /

2; Do you want a lawyer now? Yes No J/

3. Are you willing to answer questions and make a statement? Yes No v

4, Do you want a lawyer during this interview? Yes No ﬁ

L

Witness Subject's Signature
Z2-17-Zo\7 OB
Date Time Date Time

Refused to sign / /

All the foregoing was translated into

By Remarks:




Dente, Craig p — —

From: Dente, Craig P <craig.p.dente@hawaii.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 10.06 AM

To: kalaguire@aol.com

Subject: Re: Request for Statement {Shane Turpin and Lava Ocean Tours)

Aloha Mr LaGuire,

It's been two weeks since I've requested it, and a week past when | requested it be submitted, My Investigation will be
completed tomarrow. | can append the report with your statement ence it is received, but the investigation will be
forwarded to DOBOR without your statement,

Craig Denle

Conservation Enforcement Officer

Dept. of Land & Natural Resources

East Hawaii Branch

Office: (808) 933-3460

Mabile: (808) 365-3274

From: kalaguire@aol.com
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 9:59 AM

Subject: Re: Request for Statement (Shane Turpin and Lava Ocean Tours)

To: Dente, Craig P <cr@ip.p.dente@hawaii.gov>

Cc: <lavaoceantours@gmail.com>

‘Aloha Officer Dente:

I wanted to inform you that | will be meefing with Shane Turpin early naxt week to discuss your Request for Statemeant
senl February 18 (see below) and we will be responding as soon thereafier as possible. | know that we were going to try
and respond this week but due to my schedule, | was unable lo arrange a conference with Shane until next week

Thank yau for your patience and understanding.

Kris LaGuire
Attorney for Shane Turpin and Lava Ocean Tours

Kris A. LaGuire

Altorney at Law

Kukuau Plaza

668 Kinoole Streat, Suite 204
Hilo, Hawarli 96720

(8B08) 9651-1080
(808) 961-1082 (fax)



kalaguire@aol com

In a message daled 2/18/2017 10:24:41 A M. Hawaiian Standard Time, lavagceantours@omail.com writes
Here's the complaint issued to me

Shane
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dente, Craig P" <craig.p dente@hawaii.gov>
Date: February 18, 2017 at 10:00:21 AM HST

To: "lavaoceantours@amail. com" <lavacceantours@gmail. com>
Subject: Request for Statement

Aloha Mr. Turpin,

I have been assigned to investigate multiple complaints DLNR DOCARE received between Friday
February 3rd, 2017 and Sunday February 5th, 2017, which allege that the LAVA KAl H (HA-1973-
CP) was operated out of Pohoiki Boat Ramp on those dates, with paying passengers onboard.
Based on my preliminary research, the LAVA KAt Ii did not have a Commercial Use Permit for
Pohoiki during that time. | am requesting a statement from you regarding the activities of the
LAVA KAI Il during this period of time,

The complaints imply that the LAVA KAl Il was ocperated commercially out of Pohoiki without a
DOBOR issued Commercial Use Permit to do so. The complaints amount to allegations which
are non-criminal in nature, therefore | am not required to conduct a formal advice of rights to
you. However, since civil penalties could be imposed, as a professional courtesy, | want to make
sure that you understand that you are under no obligation to provide me with a statement, if
you do choose provide a statement, that statement could be used against you in court or a civil
proceeding, and that you may consult with a lawyer prior to providing a statement, if you
choose to make one.

If you da choase to make a statement, | request that you address the following questions.
Please keep in mind, you are not obligated to answer any or each of these questions.

1. Was the LAVA KAl Il (HA-1973-CP) operated out of Pohoiki Boat Ramp between Friday
February 3rd, 2017 and Sunday February 5th, 20177

-if sa, who was the crew?

-if s0, was the crew paid to operate the |LAVA KAI II?

-if so, were there passengers onboard?

-if 50, who were the passengers?

-if so, did the passengers pay money to go on a voyage?

2. Are you willing to provide trip logs of the LAVA KAl [l (HA-1973-CP) for the period between
Friday February 3rd, 2017 and Sunday February 5th, 20177

3. Are you willing to provide records of financial transactions associated with the operation of
the LAVA KA Il for the period between Friday February 3rd, 2017 and Sunday February Sth,
20177



Please don't hesitate to call me if you have any questions. If at all possible, | request your reply
be made prior to February 24th, 2017, so that | may conclude this matter in a timely manner.

Thank you.

Craig Dente

Conservation Enforcement Officer
Dept. of Land & Natural Resources
East Hawaii Branch

DOffice: (B08) 933-3460

Mobile: {80B) 365-3274



Dente, Craig P ::

From: Taylor, William E

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 8:13 AM

To: Dente, Craig P

Cc: Weller, James F; Kamakau, Lino M; Underwood, Ed R; Nahale, William K: Schmelz,
Stephen C

Subject: RE: Pohoiki Joint Operation Feb 7th

Attachments: Permit in affect until 7Feb2017_LAVAONE pdf; Request to transfer vs! revd

4Feb2017 pdf; Permit issued on 7Feb2017_LAVAKAI I pdf

Craig,

There is not an allowable verbal agreement and must be issued a permit. If it is not in hand it is a violation of
13-231-51.

Please see the attached exhibits labeled as follows.

1. Permit in effect until 7Feb2017_LAVAONE; This is the commercia! permit that was issued and in effect
until 1302 February 7, 2017 allowing the LAVAONE to operate commercially.

2. Request to transfer vs| revd 4Feb2017; this shows that Mr. Turpin submitted a request and supporting
documents via email to William Nahale to transfer the LAVAKAI Il to commercial permit #CR02855 on
Saturday, February, 2017. This was not reviewed until Tuesday, February 7, 2017.

3. Permitissued on 7Feb2017_LAVAKAI II; This shows that after this offices review the request was
approved and commercial permit #CR02855 was issued allowing the LAVA KAl |l to operate
commercially as of 1303 February 7, 2017. The LAVA ONE is not authorized to operate commercially as
of February 7. He does intend to transfer the vessel back. Again, he has to have the appropriate
permit in hand.

In canclusion, any time the LAVA KAl Il was operated commercially prior to 1303 February 7, 2013 would be a
violation of 13-231-51. Authorization to operate commercially with that vessel was not given by this office
and would constitute a violation of 13-231-51. if you can provide any/all further evidence of that vessel
operating prior to February 7, 2013 would assist in building the Land Board submittal recommending
suspension of his permit.

The other documented evidence (2692, citations, etc) | would use as aggravation. | am in the process of
collecting the statement of non-reported loss of propulsion from Ocean Safety; CG is aware.

I’ll stand by for your reports.

Aloha,
Bill



p.r=r.ii b Oriine Vessal Registration Renowal | Division of Boating & Ocsan Recreation

* REG, 4 (HAJOOU-XX) HULL ID DECAL # RAMP § HTATUS EXP. DATE (MMWYY)
HA-1873-CP ACD3I3CATK4A1S R0O9916 R37711(COM) ACTIVE 0617

CO-OWNER LIENHOLOER - MORTGAGEE  VESSEL VESSEL MISC  HULL  KOTES

PRINCIPAL OWNER

BUSINESS
SHANE TURPIN DBA KOHALA TOURS

* LAST NAME " FIRST NAME MIDDLE NAME

DATE OF BIRTH (MM-DD-YYYY) CONTACT PHONE X0¢X J00X-X XXX * EMAIL
808-250-0553 KOHALATOURS@GMAIL.COM

* CITZENSHIP OF OWNER
UNITED STATES

MAILING ADDRESS

* ETREET1
14-1115 POHOIKI RD

" CITY * BTATE * ZIP CODE
FAHOA HAWAII 28776

* COUNTRY PROVINCE
UNITED STATES

STREET ADDRESS SAME AS MAILING ADDRESS

= REQUIRED

LAST UPDATED: 11.30-2016 10:35:01 AM, carol @ yamaguchi

hitzss:fvessel shawail novivossoliclerki/ cBCSCSES2-5562-B0EB-7514- MBS FCE kDCDE4A1B-5861.2A53.FEDS-04ATC BIAF D00 cooadU sar=com h..

L4



22527 Online Veszal Registration Renawal ) Divislon of Baating & Ocas Recrastion

* REG. # {HAOIX-XX) HULL IO DECAL ¥ RAMP # STATUS EXP. DATE (MM/YY)
HA-1973.CP ACD33CATK415  R09916 R37711(COM) ACTIVE 0BH7
PRINCIPAL OWNER LIEN HOLEBER - MORTGAGEE  WVESSEL VESSEL MISC  HUNL  NOIES
R e e e T e e e P
NO CO-OWNERS DEFINED.

hitns ivessel ohawail.aovivessaliclerik/ cbCSCSE92-5562-BIEB-T614- 10485F 0IFCE kS2DSDAF2-6ED5-2E21-8313-616CABD66F FENocondisar=com b, 11



2252017 Oniine Vessel Registration Renewd | Divislon of Boating & Ocean Recreation

* REG. # {HAJODIX XX) HULL 1D DECAL # RAMP # STATUS EXP. DATE (MAMIYY)
HA-1873-CP ACD33CATKAYS R08916 R3I7741{COM) ACTIVE 0617
FRIMCIPAL OVWMER CO-OWNER VESSEL VESSEL MISC HULL NOTES
g e T P T T AP T ——— ! O Ty
NO LIEN HOLDER DEFINED.

https:fivessel.shawall goviveasel/clerkid_c6CSCGER2-55E2- BOEB-T514-104852F SAF CE_KE1E44B2A-4AAE-B1AT-BBC 3-FROB16BSCOF YoggedUserscomh .. 1H



K507 Oriine Vessel Reglstration Renewa | Division of Boating 8 Ocean Recreation

* REG, # [HAXXXX-XX) HULL 1D DECAL # RAMP ¥ BTATUS EXF. DATE (MMWYY)
HA-1973-CP ACD3I3CATK415 R0O9916 RIT711{COM} ACTIVE osn7

PRINCIPAL OWNER  CO-DVWNER  LIEM HOLDER - MORTGAGEE VESSEL MISC  HULL NOTES

B e e e T ——
* VESSEL

HAME YEAR BUILT YEAR MDDEL * FEET * INCHES
LAVAKAI 2 2015 2015 33 0o

HOMEBUILT?

* ENGINE

MAKUFACTURER SERIAL NUMBER
HONDA NiA

* TYPE OF VESSEL
1-CABIN MOTORBOAT

" PRINCIPAL USE
1-PLEASURE

* TYPE OF FUEL
1-GASOLINE

* PROPULSION

1-OUTBOARD

‘o« REQUIRED

hitps /vessel ehawali.govivessal/clerkil/_c8C5CSERR-G5E2- BOEB-7514- 104852F BOF CE_KDBATBA0S-TEEC-5328-15F8-5811D0CC 64287 opgadiser=com ... 11



207 Oriine Veagal Registraiion Renewal | Division of Basting & Ocaan Recreation

* REG. # {HAXXNX-XX} HULL D DEGCAL & RANMP # STATUS EXP. DATE (MM/YY)
HA-1973-CP ACD33CATK415 RO9916 R37711{COM) ACTIVE oenT
PRINCIPAL OWNER CO-OWMER LIEN HDLDER - MGRTGAGEE  VESSEL HULL  NOTES
B —— RN P e e L e, e T T

* RADIO COMMUNICATIONS

4-BOTH

* PLACE VESSEL KEPT

1-MOORED, 2-STORED ON LAND 1SLAND

MOORED HAWAIL/ BIG ISLAND

IF VESSEL REGISTERED AS COMMERCIAL

NET TONG (F BOAT IS OVER 30 FT}) AVG. KO OF PASSENGERS USE TRAILER TO LAUNCH BOAT FROM STATE BOAT RAMP
YES

IF VESSEL REGISTERED AS PLEASURE

IF FISHING (OF ANY KIND) I8 NGT YOUR PRINCIPLE USE, DO YOU EVER USE YOUR VESSEL FOR NON-COMMERCIAL OR
RECREATIONAL FISHING?[NO]

hitps vessel ehawail.govivesseliclerii_cBC5CSEQ2-S5E2-BOER-7514- 104852F G3FCE_kSB0B1CE4-F1D4-CHET-E150-5960E776DADE oggedUser=camh. 11



pir-cr i) Online Vassal Registration Renewsl | Division of Beating & Ocsan Recrsation

* REG. # [(HAO(X-XX) HULL iD DECAL ¥# RAMP STATUS EXP, DATE (MMW/YY)
HA-1973-CP ACD33CATK415  R09916 RIT711({COM) ACTIVE 06H7
PRINCIPAL OWNER  CO-OWMER  LIEN HOLDER - MORTGAGEE  VESSEL VESSEL MISG NOTES
s S ekl B = e o e e —————

HULL

* RUMBER OF HULLS * HULL MANUFACTURER * HULL COUNTRY

2 ARMSTRONG UNITED STATES

“ HULL COLOR * CABIN CUOLOR * TRIM COLOR

ALUMINUM ALUMINUM GREY

* HULL MATERIAL
4-ALUMINUM

MM.MiwmwduW_mmEE-ﬁﬂdWWCEQRCFCSBOBE-SFDC-F?M-B:EE-WWMMSE‘—MH . 11



225017 Ordine Vossal Reglstration Renewal | Divislion of Boating & Deesn Rocreation

" REG. § HAXXXXXX) HULL 1D DECAL # RAMP # STATUS EXP. DATE (MWYY)
HA-1973-CP ACD33CATK415  R09916 R37T711{COM) ACTIVE DEM 7

PRINCIPAL QWHNER CO-OWNER  LIEN HDLOZR -MORTGAGEE  VESSEL VESSEL MISC HULL

VESSEL NOTES

TYPE LAST UPDATED DATE LAST UPDATED BY STOLEN DATE CONTENT

Gther 11-30-2016 I - SENT BACK NO TAX ID# AND ID FOR SMITH,
DANIEL

Other 04-23-2016 el DUP DECAL/RP HWR/AV

Other 07-21-2015 N - 06/16/2015 NEW REGRAMP HAWAI1 8IG
ISLAND

TRANSFER NOTES

TRANSFER

NUMBER TRANSFER OWNER BiLL OF SALE DATE INPUT DATE INPUTTED BY

PRIOR VESSEL REGISTRATION NUMBER

PRIDRHA S DATE USER

HA-1085-K Aug 11,2015 11:34:19 AM o

hiipsvivessal ehawall.govivessel/clerki/_cBC5CSEDR- 5562-BOER-7514-104852F S3F CE_k3R269F 02-F981-8E00-0363-F&F CACSD5FEANoggedUser=com W... 11
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State of Hawail | Department of Land snd Natural Resources | Division of Consarvation and Resources Enforcemant

INVESTIGATION § | District Laad ievirttigator Raport St Koy Raport

17-0755-HA Puna Dents. Craig In Frogreas [X] Yas [ JNe L
Detw'Time Naportsd Localien Clzssification Cannecting Raports

02/07/2017 07 S5AM | Poholt SBH COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT VIOLATION 17aF3THA (7
Incident & Report Control Form i i oo s e e

A, COMPLAINT

Taken Dy: Craig Dente Rueporisd DalaMime: 020772017 07 35AM

How Takan: On Bast

Complainant: Croig Deme

Home Wiork Call
Phons:
Address:

incident Summary:; Dascription COMMERCIAL LISE PERMIT VIOLATION
Suspact. LAVA QCEAN TOURS INC / Shana TURPIN

VehiclafVessel LAVA KAl Il (HA1873CP)

Location: Pohaiki Occured From: D2MT/2017 07 55AM
Location Hotes: Qceured Yo
B. REPORYT CONTROL KONA 8T. PARKS
" S T
Branch: Hawal KMUEI.A e —————
District Puns HONOLWU ___ FEDERAL
Lesd investigetor: Crupg Dente AUATICS HP
Date Assigned: DAOSZ17 02 14PM DOFAW OcCL
LAND DV

C. NOTES/DISPOSITION/OTHER INFO

CLOSED - RECORD ONLY ¥ FORWARD TO DOBOR

Page 10 1



State of Hawaii | Dopartmant of Land and Natural Resources | Division of Consarvation and Rasources Enforcement

INVESTIGATION & Phinct Laad Mvestgatar Repord St [ Rey Repent
17-0755-HA Puna Denie, Crilg In Progross [ Pves [ 190 | |
SstafTime Reporisd Locstion Clasatfication Com Reports

2072017 07.55AM IPohoH SBH: COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT VIDLATION 174737

IvestigationReport

s e e & R Bl L

1 CLASSFICATION 2 SDURCE

SBH: COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT VIOLATION On Baat
3 COMPLAINANT 3 NAME 4 SEX 3. RACE € AGE 7 BRTHDATE 8 OCCUPATION
Craig Dente
¥ ADORESS 10 PLACE EMPLOYED/SCHOOL ATTENDING 11 HOME 12 WORK 13 CELL
19 LOCATIGN OF INCIDENTANTERSECTING STREET 15 DATE/TIME OCCUARED 16 DATE/TBSE REPORTED
02/07/2017 07 58AM 0210772017 07 SSAM
T TYPE 18 YEAR 10 MANE = MOGEL 21 COLOR 22 UCENSE | HA Ha. 73 LENGTH 24 STOLER
Beat 2015 Power Catamaran Yardbualt Grey HA1873CP . No
24 REGHETERED DWNER 2 ADDRESS 17 HOME 2 WORK 4 CHLL
Shane TURPIN 141115 Pohoikl Rd, Pahoa, HI, 96778 B808-968-42
30 HOTES
3t TYPE 37 YEAR 1) MAKE 3 WODEL ¥ COLOR 3 LICENSE | HA Na. 3T LERGTH 3 STOLEN
3 REGISTEAED OWNER 40 ADDRESS 41 HONE 42 WORK 43 CELL
W HOTES
3 HAME 48 5EX 47 RACE 8 AGE 4% BIRTH DAJE % OGGCUPATION
Sky MULLINS Male [ | [ ]
41 CATEQORY 52 ADDRERS 33 HOME 5 WORX STC_ELL
/ 3 NAGE 7 BEX 8 RACE 19 AGE %0 BIRTH DATE $1 OCCUPATION
{ } shaneTurPIN Male | B
=15 CATEGORY ) ADOAESS ® HOME e WORAK ™ CELL
Suspec) 141115 Pohoiki Rd, Poheiki, HI, 96778 808-966-42:
87 MAME £4. 521 c'a'nnz 0. AGE T HINTH QATE T2 OCCUPATION
73 CATEGOAY T4 ADDRESS 73 HOME T4 WORK T7 CELL
T STNOPSHE

While on duty as DOCARE 637 on 02-07-2017 at approximalely 0755 hrs, | was pairolling Pcohoiki Boal Ramp. | observed the vessel LAVA KAl
I, HA 1973 CP, loaded with 25 passengers and with her Captain onboard in the process of launching al the boat ramp from her boal irailer. )
conducied a boarding of the vessel, The vessel's Caplain, Sky MULLINS stated Lhal he was conducting commercial lava tours, but could not
produce lhe vessel's Commercial Use Permit for Pohoiki Boal Ramp. At the time, | issusd a verbal waming to MULLINS, informing him that he
was required to keep a copy of the vassel's Commercial Use Permit onboard, and have il avaidable for inspection at afl tmas. Refer to
connecting report 17-0737-HA lor more infarmation on the boarding, After the boarding was completed, | allowed tha LAVA KAI li o proceed on
II's voyage, with paying passengers onboard,

SYHOPSIS

Following the boarding, | inquired with DOBOR Hawab, Bill TAYLOR, If tha LAVA KAl [t had been issued a Commercial Use Pamit {or Pobolkd |
was informad by TAYLOR, that the LAVA KAJ Il owner, Shana TURPIN of LAVA OCEAN TOURS INC had applied 1o transfer the Pohoki
Commarcial Use Permit from the |LAVA ONE (DOC NR $249157) 1o the LAVA KA Il (HA1973CP) a few days eadier, but the permil transfer had
not yet been approved, so al the tme, the LAVA KAI Il was being operaled withou! 8 Commertial Use Parmit.

Based on the informalion listed abave, | found thal the LAVA KA Il was operated commerdally at Pohotkl Boat Ramp wilhout a Commercial Use
Permit on the moming of 02-07-2017. Forward to DOBOR for passibla Civil Penalties.

CLOSED - RECORD ONLY # FORWARD TO DOBOR

Wbo\v
el 0 e AT~ e

AN N

DOCARE-S Page 1 al 1




Taylor, William E

_
From: Nahale, William K
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 11:46 AM
To: Taylor, William E
Subject: FW: Vessel change
Attachments: Commercial Application-1.pdf; Request for vessel change-1 pdf; Request for vessel

change-2 pdf; Commercial Application-2.pdf
These are the apps and request for vessel change. The rest was located on BARS and pulled that way

ALOHA FOR NOW,

William K. Nahale

Harbor Agent Il - Kailua/Keauhou
74-380 Kealakehe Parkway
Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

(808) 327-3685 (Office)

(808) 327-3675 (Fax)

(808) 217-3338 (Celi)

From: shane turpin [mailto:lavacceantours@gmaii.com]
(~ nt: Saturday, February 04, 2017 4:45 AM

‘. vt Nahale, William K <william.k.nahale@hawaii.gov>
Subject: Re: Vessel change

Aloha William,

Filled out what i could for now hoping you can fill in the blanks if not let me know and Il get it done this
morning just running off for a few trips this morning

Mahalo

Shane

On Fri, Feb 3, 2017 at 2:45 PM, Nahale, William K <william.k.nabale@@hawaii.gov> wrole:

Aloha Shane,

Attached below are Lhe things needed to change the vessel on the permit for Pohoiki from Lavaone to Lavakai
I

Lavakai 1l to Pohoiki Permit =  Commercial App filled out {Attached)

Exhibit 5



Request for vessel change (Altached)

Try and get this to me as soon as possible and 1 can change the vessel on the system, and when you get back
and want to change it back, just let me know.

ALOHA FOR NOW,

William K. Nahale

Harbor Agent Ill - Kailua/Keauhou
74-380 Kealakehe Parkway
Kailua-Kona, Hi 96740

(808) 327-3685 (Office)

(808) 327-3675 (Fax)

(808) 217-3338 (Cell)

Lavia Ocean Tours, INC
B08.966.4200
Book Online at WWW.SEELAVA.COM




REQUEST FOR VESSEL CHANGE

1. PERMITTEE INFORMATION

Date:] 02 03/ 17 | Pecnuttce Name: LAVAOCEAN.TOURSINC OFFICE LSS ONLY
POHOIKI RAMP v Retereed
Location:
Receved By
Account #: Permit # Shp#.

2. CURRENT VESSEL INFORMATION

Vessel Name. __LAVAONE

Lengih Overall. | 39 wen)| g tinches)|

Registration/ Doc. #:

Length Over Deck: [ 37 tr-:l" Ghu:hﬂl]

Number of Hulls 'Z:l Draft of Vessel: I 3 [fm)" 1] |m)|

Hull Manufacivrer ARMSTRONG MARINE Beam of Vessel L i3 uurn" 5] (in:hgi

Vessel Type: [Open Motorhoat £ Cabin Motarboa: DHouseboat ORunabout O Sailing Vessel O Barge
0 Platfoam O Dinghy/Skiff OThnll craft Cl0ther

Transaction Date (i.e. lease termunation, vessel sold): 12 71 13
Depanure Date- 12 1 4 117

3, PROPOSED VESSEL INFORMATION

Veasel Name: LAVAKAI 1]

Length Overall: l 35 Ilml“ [1] lmduj
Length Over Deck: | 33 wen|| 0 cocamet}

Draft of Vessel [3  wend| O onen
ARMSTRONG MARINE

Hull Manulacturer: Beam of Vesscl I 12 lr-“ 0 |-=u]

Vel Type. 3 Open Motorboat 3 Cabin Motorboat DHouseboat DRunabout O Sailing Vessel O Barge

Regustration/ Doc. ¥

Number of Hulls:

O Plaform O Dinghyrskitf O Thateraft  Ciowner

Transaction Date {i.c. leaxs cxecution, vessel purchosed):
AmivalDae: |2 74 717

Page 1ol 2



4. AGREEMENT & SIGNATURE

I/We hereby certify under penalty of law that the 7

foregoing is true and correct. [ agree to comply A
with the provisions of the Hawai'i Administrative WH
Rules as promulgated by the Division of Boating

[Z 74 717

and Ocean Recreation applicable to this permit.  Signatuce of Perminee Date
FOR DEPARMNT USE ONLY
" State of Hawai’j
Department of Land & Natnral/Resources - Division of Boating & Ocean Recreation
Hohokuhnu Smll Boat Hirbor

74-380 Kealakehe Parkway, Kallua:Kona, Hawai’l 96740
Tel: (803) 327-3675 * Fax: {308) 327-3685

Slip Size Designation: ij Lt Q

Replacement Dcadlinc l ?79 d!-v-!.:a

Additional Notes: ?{nﬂ‘ﬂj/

Page20f2



clamlee  APPLICATION FOR Honokohau Small Boat Harbor, State of Hawaii

3 ARG,
v 74-380 Kealakehe Park 7 Y
“* COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT Keilua-Kona, HI 96740 {_/ =1 1))

3 ==y Division ot Boating and (cean Recreation Phone: (808) 327-3685 '\ \§ ./

"W, Department of Land and Natural Resourees, $tate of Tlawait Fax (808)327-3675 5=

I. PERMIT INFORMATION

Island (v one) : 3 Howaii JKavai JLanai J Mo D Molokai  J Qahu
Location:  POHOIKI

OFFICE USE ONLY
Muorimg Accomnt #: { Date Recoved

Usage Type (vonc): 0 Ramp L Operational Arca Use . Vessel Moored Eisewhere  Revocable | Reseveo By

J Inter-Island Passenger vessel  J Chaner Bare Dottom Boae  J Charter Sail
I Mooring U Underwater Film/Photo

2. APPLICANT INFORMATION (Responsible Party)

Name (1 asti: TURPIN thirsty SHANE tNvLLD D SuMis:

Date nl'liinh:_.. Gender: L Pemale JMale Occupaion: CAPTAIN

Fowployer: L AVA OCEAN TOURS
Phone (husiness): | 9664200 l (mnhilcl:_ Email: LAVAOCEANTOIURS@GMAIL.COM

Muiling Address' 14-1115 POHOIKI RD Apu| ___]
Cay: PAHOA State: HI ZipCode:| 9778 |
Biltiag Address (F diflerent than as Muiling Address): Apt -'f:‘ l
City; Stale: Zip Code: |
| 3. BUSINESS INFORMATION
Rusiness Nume: LAVA OCEAN TOURS Website: SEELAVA.COM
Business Role of Contaet Person: 3 Owner D Coomner D) erporate Oicer
Cantact Name (Last): TURPIN tFirsty: SHANE ML Suftix:

: N
Date nl'liinh:l_ I'Imnc(husincs.\l;[ 9664200 l l‘Imm:(muhilc):l - ,

Business Addoess: 14-1115 POHOIKI RD

Apt 'J:[ I
Address Line 2:
City: PAHOA sue:  HI Lip Code: 96778
4. VESSEL OWNER INFORMATION
X check i1 same as Applicant
Owners Nume (Last)y (Fimsity: {MLL): Sullix:
{xue of Birsh: | Phoane:
O ner Address: APt H:

Audress Line 2:

City: State: Zip Code:

Commercial Use Parmd Revised 0812011

Pagaiol 2



o Dwision of Boaling and Ocean Recreation Honckohou Smatl Bogt Hatbor. State of Hawan
24 Depanment of Land and Natural Resources

= 74-380 Kealakehe Parkway. Kadua-Kona. Hi 96740
s State of Hawai Phgne {:g:) ::;gg?:
ax. (808) 327-

]
Qoo

APPLICATION FOR COMMERCIAL USE PERMIT (Continued )
S VESSEL INFORMATION

Vewel Name:  LAVAKAI I bt of Regsn:  POHOIKI

Documentation Type: KRegistmtion D Coast Guard Documentation

Registration « Bow, #: I

| Eapuration Date. [ I J

Hull Manuficturer: ARMSTRONG MARINE Yeur Bult:| 2014 Length (yvenill: ] 35 e
Tl §124: [ -

0 singheat

I Number of Thalls: __-24:} fenpth Over Deck: _33 .|.~¢|-.._f 0 T"'m
Nuli Culor: BLACK Cabin Colorr - ALUM

Pt ot Vessel: 3 sl [ 0 T T .l

| Top Deck Colar: GREY ram Color:  ALUM

e
Heam ol Vessel 12 |lcunl 0 umhnj]

Saster o Viessel: SHANE TURPIN Tonnage License f,:| 100 TON
Passenger L'ilpilcil}'-'| 26 Re-Certification Due Date: E ! _ ”“_

his vessel is curmently located (v one and completey:

3 In u Berth at (Harbor):;

S
in { Berth Number), I |
- Mowored © Anchored on (Island; at {Location);
XA On o Trailer on (Ishmd):; BIG ISLAND at (Location); POHOIK!
. = et Bl [
i 6. VESSEL TYPLE AND PRUPULSION

Vessel Type (v one)y 3 Open Motaebon < Mowor Vessel imore than 653 Sailing Vessel ) Hoaseboamt 2 Runabout

<1 Auniliry Posered Sailing Vessel 1 Cabin Motorboar 3 Thrillernit 3 Dingly o SKiff
‘ < Barge  J Phtorm 3 Other,
| Prnciplet seqvroner. J Pleasure J Charter Fishing ) Commorcial Fishing X1 Commercial Pussenper  J Chaner Bare Boa
| < Dealer 23 Manulictuser 3 Chorter Sail o Water Tani ) Other Commescaal:

Primury Peopalsion Type torancl: 3 Power  JJ Sail I3 None JJ Other:

I 'omer: Engine Typets) (o vnek: Souboard 2 fnbwird  J Outboard ¢ fnboard  J Manual - None 3 Other:
‘ Lagine Manufacturer; HONDA

| .
Horsepawer: | 250 Number ol Engings: | 2
1 Sail: Rigeing Type: J Sloop  Schovner

< Three-Masted Schooner J Four-Masted Schooner ) Ketch  Brig
i < Brigantine 3 Barque  J Basquentine  J Fully Rigeed Ship O Smw O Yawh 3 Cutter J Chpper
i Auniliary Propulsion lor Sail:

I'ngine Typets) (v one): J Ouboard . fnboard Owboard - Inboard 2 None

| Lngine Manulacturer; T T n:r'.l_ | Number ol l'.m_,'inus:[ -

Fuel Type (o2 one): X Gasoline ) Diesel 2 1 levtric J Onber (specity):

T AGREEMENT & SIGNATURE

1 agree to comply wath the provisions of the Hawaii /j’ j S

Adnunistrative Rules as promulgated by the Division of o i 24 117 ]
| Buating and Ovean Recreation applicable to this permit. Signature of Apphicant Dale =

Commaroal Use Permit Revsen 062011 Pagn 20of 2
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Vessel Documentation Query

Page 1 of 1
Coast Guard Vessel Documentation
Data found in historical database no longer in Documentation. _ o
’r Vessel Name:[LAVAKA! I USCG Doc. No. 1256473
. . |PASSENGER MO Nurbar
} Vessel Service: (INSPECTED) B B ) IMF) Number |
| Trade Indicator: gg;;ﬁse L Galats Call Sign WDC7497
N Hull Material [ALUMINUM 1L __ Hull Number-ACD33CATK415
| Ship Builder:|* i Year Built:'2014 .
n S . Length ()33
. Hailing Port:PAHOA Hi Hull Depth (ft.):|2 3
: ____Hull Breadth (ft.).[12
? 20l  Gross Tonnage'(3
; U R 1 NetTonnage:3
| Documentation Issuancel, | Documentation Expiration|,
Date. ' Date'|
| =1 . . bl
5 Previous Vessel [KAILUA BAY
[Previous Vessel Names: |No Vessel Name Changes| Owners- 'WATERSPORTS LLC
| : KAILUA BAY
il WATERSPORTS LLC

htip://www.st.nmfs.noaa.gov/pls/webpls/cgv_pkg.vessel id list

2172017



United States of America Certification Date 15 Dec 2015
Department of Homeland Security Expiration Dale 15 Dec 2020
United Stiates Coast Guard

Certificate of Inspection

FUr anwpe S rtaInd Gra 2 ey ey 2800 2abe 109 03 e 0 jotmtnaty of G706 & 75 a4 3 nancey L LT U A5AFT et LLE R P
et iy Tt oo 14 e mnm Sy LIS
LAVAKALI 1256473 WOC 7497 Passenger {Inspectad)
g g Do
PAHOA HI '!Lrlf-’-ll.l'll e LT T (LR N
Aluminum 5010 Gasoline Ouiboard
UNITED STATES
Mg oem
Damrery "iate Lt § e Futw b Yant Tphy Le b Ll i
PORT ANGELES Washington v a0 Pt
140c12014  10Aug2014
UNITED STATES
Fr geiwt
KAILUA BAY WATERSPORTS LLC KAILUA BAY WATERSPORTS LLC
14-115 POHOIKI ROAD 14-115 POHOIKI ROAD
PAHOA H196778 PAHQA HISG778
UNITED STATES LINITED STATES

( vessel must be manned with the following hcensed and unficensed Personnel  Included in which there must be
=riified Lifeboatmen, 0 Certified Tankermen, 0 HSC Type Rating, and 0 GMDSS Ciperators

' Masters 0 Licensed Mates 0 Chet Engerrs 0 Qaalitied Mena
Engree: Dezis
0 Chel Mies 0 FustCiass Pigts 9 Tt Ak stint Engineers
L Unlers
4 Sccona Mates 8 Rade OHges 3 Secanms Assalant Enginedis N
¥ rew Mendy
{1 Thud Mares 0 Aple Seamen 1 Tand A3mstant Eagmeurs
i Master Frst Class Piots ¢ Oranaty Searen 11 Licensed Fngnesrs
O Mate Firat Jlass Pites 1 Decxhanas

0 ton Licensed Engieet Deprs

In addition, this vessel may carry 26 Passengers, 0 Other Persons i crew O Persons m addition to crew, and no Others Total
Persons allowed 28

Route Permitied And Conditions Of Operauon

---Lakes, Bays, and Sounds plus Litnited Coastwise---

PACIFIC OCEAN STATE OF HAWAIL, ISLAND OF HAWAN, NOT MORE THAN 20 MILES FRUM A HARBOR OF SAFL REFUGE SOUITHEHN
AND WESTERN COASTS UF THE ISLAND OF MAUI BETWEEN A LINE EXTENDIING NORTH BY NORTHWEST FROM LIPOA POINT TO A LINE
EXTENDING SOUTHWEST FROM CAPE HANAMANIOA NOT MORE THAM 20 MILES FROM A HARBOR OF SAFE REFUGE 1SLAND OF LANAI
MOT MORE THAN 20 MILES FROM A HARBOR OF SAFE REFUGE SOUTHERN COAST OF THE ISLAND OF MOLOKAI BETWEEN A LINE
[ XTEMDING DUE SOUTH FROM LAAL POINT TO A LINE EXTENDING SOUTH BY SQUTHEAST FROM CAPE HALAWA NOT MORE

“"SEE NEXT PAGE FOR ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATE INFORMATION™*"

With this Inspection for Certification having been completed at Kawahae Hawaii UNITED STATES. the Offiger m Charge Marine

Inspection. Honolulu certified the vessel, in all respects. 15 1n conformity with the applicable vessel m ctioft |I3ws a d the rules
and regulations prescnbed thereunder

AnnualfPerodic/Re-Inspection This certificale issued by N,
Date Zone AIPIR Signalure U S MULLINS, eN

.20 Shame Manna inspactp! (
no ulu

{
H.

( s heh fore
{

AT TN
Therd o Vv age A0 PR3l (Ren 1 iiitaa Dy LI L intal



United States of America Cerification Date

15 Dec 2015

Depantment of Homeland Security Expiration Date

15 Dec 2020

United States Coast Guard

Certificate of Inspection

ik e L e iay

*Fire Extinguishers - Hand portable and semi-portable’
Quarntity

2

Class Typa
B-

.onEND-u-

Vg ot Vawng S USUG 0T PHey 4000000 ! Page3of 3
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AﬁRD

CERTIFICATE OF MARINE / ENERGY INSURANCE

DATE (MM D v¥vYY,

REPRESENTATIVE OR PAOOUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLOER THIS
CERTIFICATE DUES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTVHACT BETWEEN THE I18SUING INSURER(S}). AUTHORIZED

cerlificale holdar in llgyu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: H the cerlificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED. the poiicy(fes) must be endorsed. {f SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED. subject Lo
the lerms and conditlons of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A stalement on ihis canificate does nol confer rights 1o the

PROOUCER
s ol bsarees Auvn
- W daahiinep an St
P

f14 tr

Pordtaed s RS0 PRt

INSURED
Lot 4t
Folipam T rabiate
14 L0t Rk gk Fond
1 HT ety

Toue o0 .
L

—
CONTACT
HAME PR
[FRONE -
AL, Ha ke T e
Ei:';qagﬂéig_l. o ates oo

PRODUCER R

| CUSTOMER W ». 0y in TR €
INSURERLS) Ak FORLING COVERAGE

FAX™
i, Ma) |

-t
*

INSUHER & 1} ¢
MNSUREA B S .|

WSLER C H
| HEURLR b
HSURLRE

NalL ¢

MHSUBEAE

COVERAGES

CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 13,

1= REVISION NUMBER.

HHNDICATED

HSH - ! )
i TYPE OF INSURANCE i isune

POLICY NUKBER

THIS 1S TO CEATIFY THAT TE POLICIES QF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BTN SSUF D 10 TF INSURED BAMEIY ABOVE FOH THE 201 Y BERION

HOTWITHSTANDING ANt REQUIPEMEMT TERM DR CONJMNION OF Anv CONTHACT OR OTHER DOCINENT W TH RESPFCE 70 sl Tins
CERTIFICATF MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN THE INSURANCE AFFOHDED B¢ THE POUCIES DESGIUBEL HEBRLIN 15 GUEIECT 1004
LA CLUSIONS AND COMDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES LINITS SAOVWN MAY HAVE BELMN SEGUCED BY At CLAIMS
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LNR 3-012 (DBOR 7/92, rev 09/2015)

_ * STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION
COMMERCIAL USE QUESTIONNAIRE
Company Name: Lo e Ociin Thwrg T ook
Company Representative Name/Title: Sbw _\?,u\‘) s
Complete Address: (Mt § VN AP

Office #: (v {200 Cell #:—__

Email: \ave. eoeen fvure @ Qjmm\ . BB~

1. What type(s) of commercial activity do you propose to conduct: ¢ @08 (—&\ (‘eu ()

2. List all locations where you are proposing to conduct commercial activity, the specific
activity for each location and what equipment you will be utilizing.

Location Activity Equipment

p‘?) [Au 1: K_-hl

S\QU"’L\ - KG\@MP‘L\;
W, et = Ml




3. How do you plan to access the watex? (Please indicate for each location whether you are
accessing through private or public land, state or county, etc.)

%(Aul [ QM{J

4. Does your method of access for any of the locations at which you want to operate require
a permit or permission from the landowner(s)?

Yes No

5. If your answer to question 4 above was “yes", what type of permit/permission do you
possess and who is the issuing entity?

Location Landowner Type of Telephone Number
Name of Individual Permit/Permission Best contact for the
or Entity Include any Permit #'s | issuing entily
if applicable
DBOR CUP QUEST|ONNAIRE
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§ ]

6. Please submit the following documents concurrently with your commercial use permit
application for the division’s review:

[ 1 General Excise Tax License

[ ] Centificate of commercial insurance policy naming the State of Hawaii as an additional

insured, containing sufficient coverage limits and meeting all other requirements as
outlined in Hawaii Administrative Rules § 13-231-65

[ 1 Certificate of Good Standing from Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer
Affairs (DCCA, BREQ), if applicable

[ 1 PUC for vehicle(s), if applicable
[ 1  Vessel Cetificate of Inspection or approved marine survey, if applicable

[ ] Vessel Documentation and/or Vessel Registration, if applicable

[ 1 Other

Applicant’s Signature: EQ’- Date: G IIS’} t G

e

DOBOR STAFF

Date Reviewed:

Reviewed By: Title:

Recommendations or Remarks:

Last Updated 5/24/2015

DBOR CUP QUESTIONNAIRE
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Taxlor, William E

From: Nahale, William K

Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 9:54 AM

Tao: shane turpin

Subject: RE: Permit and addendums

Attachments: Request for vessel change pdf, Commercial Application.pdf
Aloha Shane,

| do not have the file in hand or have any current documentation for the Lavaone to put the vessel back onto the Pohoiki
permit. |also haven’t been to Wailoa in some time. Attached are the requirements we need in order to conduct a

vessel change. We will need to have these documents sent over and a permit generated, and signed before we can
change back the permit

Change of vessel form |Attached)
Commercial Application (Attached)
Registration or USCG Documentation
Inspection

insurance covering Lavaone

ALOHA FOR NOwW,

William K. Nahale

Harbor Agent 1l - Kailua/Keauhou
74-380 Kealakehe Parkway
Kailua-Kona, HI 86740

(808) 327-3685 (Office)

(B0OB) 327-3675 (Fax)

(808) 217-3338 (Cell)

From: shane turpin [mailto:lavaoceantours@gmail.com)
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 1:37 PM

To: Nahale, William K <william.k.nahale@hawaii.gov>
Subject: Re: Permit and addendums

Thanks | will need these transferred back on Tuesday February 14th. So let's get the process started.



e~ == T TR R |

During scheduled recrentional eventy such as fishing tournaments, yvacht races, etc., vessels operating under

commercial permits may be required to adjust their schedules for use of harhor facilities and/or temporarily
cease using harbor facflities commercially by proper authority.

The permittec agrees to notify the Department In writing of any change In master or captain of the vessel within
7 days of the date of change,

The permittce shall ut all times use duc care for public safety and shall defend, hold harmless and indemnily the
State, its officers, agents and employees from and against all claims or demands for damages, including claims

for pruperty damage, personal injury or death arising out ol or incideat to the operation or mooring of said
vesyel.

The permit charges are for the privilege of operating this commercis! vessel in PCHOIKI RAMP in

the manpoer stated above. Any other use of harhor property and services must be requested and approved
separately.

This permit shall not exceed une year from 0207117 and unless it is renewed before the expiration
date, the permit shall expire on 0332017 . Before renewal, harbor authoritics must sight the

permittee’s latest annugl Geaeral Excise/Use Tax return to the State of Hawaii and all fees and charges due pald
in full

PE fOFFICER

14-1 415 POHOWI RD

PAHOA, HI 86778

ADDRESS
DATE: PHONE NO, 808-958-4200/808-990-0553
PAYMENT APPROVED:
RECEIVED: $5.00
RECEIPT NO: BARS DEPT. OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOULRCES

DIVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION

nY:
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ssaao.  DIVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION
% Deportment of Land and Natural Resources, State of Hawaii
5 Wailoa Small Boat Harbor
75 Aupuni Street, Room #210. Hilo, HI 96720
Phone: (808) 933-0414 « Fux: (R08) 933-0:415

T

5
{,' e 0\\'

Permit Number: | CR028555 | Account Number. 00018087

COMMERCIAL USE

Pohoiki, Hawaii

Permiice. Lavae Ocean Tours Inc Effective Nate:

D6/0172016

Business Namne: Lava Ocean Tours, Ing Permit Exp ration D::.lc.i 053172047 l

Vessel Name: LAVAKALIL

Vessel Doc Type. Registration

Vexsel Noc #: HA 1873 CP

Vessel Type: Opan Motorboat

Vessel tse Type: Commercial Passenger
Vessel Length Overali: 35 feet 0 inches

Passenger Capacity : 28

POHOIKI RAMP

M f‘ a.  APPROVED:
=s1»mf OF HAWAL'
DEPARTMENT OF LAND & NATURAL RESOURCES

BIVISION OF BOATING AND OCEAN RECRE:.-\ l§m
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Sent from my iPhone

n Feb 7, 2017, at 1:03 PM, Nahale, William K <william.k.nahale@hawaii govs> wrote:

Aloha Shane,

Attached are the permit and addendums for the vessel change from Lavaone to Lavakai Il on your
Pohoiki permit. Every time you would like to change your vessel, we will have to go through this
process. Also try to give us at least (7) days in advance so we can review the paperwork and make the
change. Please sign the permits and addendums and send them back for signature via e-mail, and send

the permits with original signatures via mail. If you have any questions, feel free to contact myself at
the number below.

ALOHA FOR NOw,

William K. Nahale

Harbor Agent Ill - Kailua/Keauhou
74-380 Kealakehe Parkway
Kailua-Kona, HI 96740

(808) 327-3685 (Office)

(808) 327-3675 (Fax)

(808) 217-3338 (Cell)

<Lavakai Il Permits & Addendum.pdf>





